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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE
OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM hasbeen established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high investment risk may be attached.
In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability nor any obligation to forecast future
profitability.

Furthermore, there may berisksarising out of the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or
countries in which the companies operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such
companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and
other characteristics of GEM mean that it isa market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companieslisted on GEM, thereisarisk that securitiestraded on GEM may be more susceptible
to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid
market in the securities traded on GEM. The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the
internet website operated by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements
in gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access to the GEM website at
www.hkgem.com in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this report, makes no representation asto its accuracy or completeness
and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of
the contents of this report. This report, for which the directors of JF Household Furnishings Limited (“ Company” ) collectively and
individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the GEM of the Stock Exchange (* GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The
directors of the Company (“ Directors”), having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief: (i) the information contained in this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (ii) there
are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement in this report misleading; and (iii) all opinions expressed in
this report have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and
reasonable.
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Hong Kong

AUDITORS

RSM Nelson Wheeler
7th Floor
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Hong Kong

COMPLIANCE ADVISER
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Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong

LEGAL ADVISER

Tracy Ong & Co.
3908A, 39th Floor
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Hong Kong
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“*  FINANCIAL

34 HiGHLIGHTS
Year ended 31 December
2003 2004
HK$ HK$
Results
Turnover
— Continuing operations 72,239,114 145,431,977
— Discontinued operation 11,848,045 7,027,468
84,087,159 152,459,445
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company 13,386,962 18,876,904
At 31 December
2003
HK$
Assets and Liabilities
Total assets 63,509,182
Total liabilities 52,553,335
Equity attributable to equity shareholders of the Company 10,955,847
Earnings per share
Basic N/A
Diluted N/A

L | I L
Ew d Furnlshlngs L|m|ted Annual Report 2005
e &

2004

HK$
84,794,832
59,490,978
25,303,854
0.11

N/A

-
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to present the first annual report of JF Household Furnishings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) and its audited financial results for the financial year
ended 31 December 2005.

Year 2005 marks an important milestone in the corporate history of the Group with its successful listing on GEM of the Stock
Exchange on 13 October 2005. The listing has given the Group an opportunity to strengthen its corporate structure with continuously
improving corporate governance and an enhanced funding ability for future growth and international expansion.

During the year, the Group has successfully acquired a piece of land of approximately 44,105 m? located at Yaobei Industrial New
Zone, Yuyao, Zhejiang, the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) which isin close proximity with the existing production plant and
will provide additional production space and capacity for the Group.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in manufacturing and sales of furnishings and home products and accessories primarily used in
kitchens and bathrooms.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2005, the Group recorded a turnover of approximately HK$199.6 million, representing
an increase of 37.3% over that of 2004. The growth was mainly due to the increasing demand on existing products and the successful
expansion of the Group’s product offering to the market in 2005.

In 2005, the Group’s profit attributable to equity shareholders was approximately HK$23.7 million, representing a growth of
25.3% as compared to that of 2004. The Group’s gross profit margin in 2005 was 20.4%, representing an increase from 20.0% in
2004. The slight increase in the gross profit margin mainly came from the overall reduction in price of stainless steel during the
year.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Year 2005 opens a new chapter for the development of the Company. The Group has successfully listed on GEM of the Stock
Exchange, completed a new production plant of approximately 5,000 m? and successfully acquired a second piece of land of
approximately 44,105 m2.

The Group moved to diversify its customer base and had discussions with at least seven furniture retailers and providersin North
America and across Europe, including UK, Germany and Italy. Samples had been sent to a number of potential customers. The
management of the Company (the “Management”) is cautiously optimistic that the Group will secure some substantial new orders
in 2006.

To transform the corporate culture to meet the challenge of a more diversified its customer base, the Group has started to implement
plans to further enhance the Group’s customer service ability, including providing training sessions such as weekly English courses
in the Group’s factory in Yuyao for upgrading employees’ communication skills.

In 2005, the Group has been making preparation to bid for wood furnishings products, as the Group has already been qualified for
tendering orders for wood based products by one of its major customers.

Under the leadership of the Board, the Group sought to further enhance corporate governance and achieve product diversification

with an aim to broaden the existing customer base and maintain competitiveness in the market, while providing a satisfactory
return to its shareholders.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Year 2006 will begin a new phase for the Group. With the successful listing of the Company on GEM of the Stock Exchange in
October 2005, the Group has obtained additional financial resources and acquired additional land for production scale expansion.
In February 2006, the Group’s management office in the PRC has moved to a newly completed building at the existing production
facilities. In sum, the Management believes that the Company is now in a better position to face new challenges and opportunities
in the years to come, as follows:

1.  Transforming from alocal factory into a public listed company with increasing demand for better internal controls and
corporate governance;

2. Transforming from a few product lines that use mainly stainless steel materials to a range of product lines that use a diverse
group of steel and wood materials; and

3. Transforming from a mainly single customer base business to a diverse clientele base of international retailers from Europe,
North America and Asia.

In order to further expand the growing market opportunities, the Group has started developing new products for its potential
customers. Currently, new products such as garden tools and library cabinets based on carbon steel are being developed. Although
there may be a greater difference in product style as a result of the greater diversity in customer base, the Management believes
that the Group are prepared and have taken new measures to adapt to these new environments.

As part of the Group’s long term strategy to attract and retain of major retailers in North America and Europe, the Group is
working on further strengthening its overall structure to meet the increasing challenges arising from its future expansion. The
Group has set up a separate team within its business department to focus on potential customers from these regions. Currently, the
Management has started discussions with at least seven furniture retailers and providers from Europe and North America, and the
Group is cautiously optimistic that it will win significant orders from some of these prospective customers.

Apart from manufacturing the steel based products, the Group has also purchased a new production line for timber products from
Italy as the Group has been qualified to bid for wood based products by a major existing client. Currently, the said production line
has been used for making wood components for the existing door panel products. Our Management is hopeful that the Group will
be able to obtain orders for the Group’s wood based products in the latter part of year 2006.

The potential appreciation of Renminbi continued to affect the costs for the Company. Assuming that the course of appreciation
follows the trend in 2005, the Management believes that the impact to the bottom line will be minimal.

With additional resources available to the Group, the Management understands that it is their responsibility to utilise those resources
wisely and effectively. However, the Management also would not understate the challenges facing by the Group, including the
uncertainty of stainless steel prices, the difference in production methodology of the new products, and the cultural difference of
potential customers from various parts of the world.

It isthe Board’s intention to achieve sustainable and long term growth for the Group. The Directors are prudently optimistic about
the opportunities ahead and committed to creating sustainable value for the Company’s shareholders in the future.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere gratitude to our shareholders, customers and partners for their ongoing
support, and to our colleagues and staff for their invaluable contributions throughout the year.

Yan Siu Wai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2006
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MANAGEMENT DiscussioN AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2005, the Group reported turnover of approximately HK$199.6 million, representing an
increase of 37.3% over that of year 2004. Gross profit margin reached 20.4%, which is slightly higher than that of 20.0% achieved
last year, as the overall price of stainless steel dropped in 2005.

Distribution costs increased to HK$1.5 million or by 50.1%, which is higher than the extent of increase in turnover and is mainly
attributable to higher container transportation cost amid higher oil price, as well as the Group’s effort on expansion into overseas
markets.

Administrative expenses increased significantly from HK$5.3 million in 2004 to HK$10.8 million, which is mainly resulted from
the Group’s listing exercise and expansion in scale of operation and comprises of increases in entertainment expenses of HK$0.5
million, listing related expenses of HK$0.2 million, director and senior management salary and expenses of HK$0.7 million, audit
fees of HK$0.4 million, exchange loss of HK$0.5 million and a charge of HK$2.4 million for share options granted during the year.

Exchange loss increased to approximately HK$617,000 for 2005 from HK$160,000 for 2004, as a result of appreciation of Reminbi
against the US dollars during the year.

Finance charges did not increase in line with the level of the Group’s activities since the Group reduced its bank borrowings
following its listing on GEM of the Stock Exchange.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group continued to improve its financial resources and liquidity position. As at 31 December 2005, the Group had bank and
cash balances of approximately HK$13.6 million (2004: approximately HK$12.6 million) and net current assets of approximately
HK$44.6 million, representing a twofold increase from that of approximately HK$14.7 million of last year. Non-current assets
increased by approximately HK$20.0 million to approximately HK$30.6 million in year 2005. The increase was mainly due to the
completion of a new factory building and the acquisition of a new parcel of land in Yuyao, the PRC.

As at 31 December 2005, the Group had current liabilities of approximately HK$41.4 million, representing a decrease of HK$18.1
million as the Group reduced its bank borrowings and payables given the Group has obtained additional funding from its listing on
GEM of the Stock Exchange.

CHARGE ON GROUP ASSETS
Land use rights and certain buildings owned by the Group in the PRC are pledged as security to a bank for the Group’s banking

facilities.

A charge over deposits dated 1 November 2005 was created by Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Ltd against JF Household
Furnishings (BVI) Ltd., a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited liability on 21 October 2004 and a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

GEARING RATIO

The Group’s gearing ratio, which was derived from the total borrowings to total assets, decreased to 13.6% from that of 27.0% in
2004, as the Group reduced its debt and payable level with the additional funding obtained from its listing.
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MANAGEMENT DiscussioN AND ANALYSIS

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS

Save as disclosed in this report and the Company’s prospectus dated 5 October 2005 (“Prospectus”), the Company had no material
acquisition or capital expenditure plan as of 31 December 2005.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

Except for those set out in this report, the Group did not have any material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries and affiliated
companies.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2005, the Directors were not aware of any material contingent liabilities of the Group.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

The segmental information by geography of the Group is set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

No subsequent events occurred after 31 December 2005, which may have significant effects, on the assets and liabilities of future
operations of the Group.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The income and expenditure of the Group are mainly denominated in Renminbi, Hong Kong dollars and US dollars. In view of the
stability of the exchange rates of Renminbi, the Directors do not consider that the Group is significantly exposed to foreign exchange
risk. Hence, no hedging or other arrangements to reduce the currency risk have been implemented.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2005, the Group employed a total of approximately 621 staff in the PRC and Hong Kong, representing an
increase of 316 staff from that of last year. The increase in staff was mainly attributable to the Group’s expansion in operations in
the PRC. Accordingly, the Group’s remuneration to employees, including directors’ emoluments, increased by approximately
HK$7.1 million to approximately HK$17.5 million for the current financial year. The Group reviews employee remuneration
annually and rewards its employee with reference to length of services and performance. The Group also provides share options
and bonuses to employees of the Group at the discretion of the Directors based on the financial performance of the Group.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company was listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange on 13 October 2005 by way of placing of a total of 42,000,000 new
shares. The net proceeds from this offering, after deduction for relevant expenses, are approximately HK$23.3 million.

Since the listing of the Company’s shares on GEM of the Stock Exchange, there has been no change in the capital structure of the
Company. The share capital of the Company comprises only ordinary shares.
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MANAGEMENT DiscussioN AND ANALYSIS

COMPLIANCE ADVISER’'S INTEREST

As at 31 December 2005, neither Deloitte & Touche Corporate Finance Ltd. (“DTCFL”) nor its directors, employees or associates,
as defined in the GEM Listing Rules, had any interest in the securities of the Company or right to subscribe for or to nominate
person to subscribe for securities of the Company.

Pursuant to the compliance adviser agreement dated 5 October 2005 entered into between the Company and DTCFL, DTCFL has
been appointed as the compliance adviser to the Company as required under the GEM Listing Rules at afee for the period commencing
from 13 October 2005 until the agreement is terminated upon the terms and conditions set out therein.

COMPETING INTEREST

None of the Directors, management shareholders or their respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules), had any
interests in any business which compete or may compete with the Company or any other conflicts of interest which any such person
may have with the Company.
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CoMPARISON OF THE BusiNEss OBJECTIVES
wiTH AcTUuAL BusiINEss PROGRESS

In compliance with the GEM Listing Rules, the Company sets out below a summary of actual business progress as measured
against the business objectives set out in the Prospectus for the period from 13 October 2005 to 31 December 2005 (the “ Relevant

Period”).

Business Objectives for the Relevant Period as
stated in the Prospectus

Expand production plant and facilities

. Complete construction of the new production plant of
5,000 sg.m. at the Group’s existing production facilities

. Complete the purchase of land for the Group’s expansion
with total gross floor area of approximately 40,000 sg.m.

Product diversification

. Establish a new research and devel opment team to cater
for the development of furnishings and home products
and accessories using other types of steel

. Improve existing research and development facilities

Explore new business opportunities

. Expand marketing department to promote the Group’s
furnishings and home products and accessories to new
customers

. Expand sales department to handle the expanding PRC
market

Improve the overall management systems

. Improve existing control procedures and policies

Actual Business Progress

The new production plant of 5,000 sg.m. at the Group’s existing
production facilities had been completed and in use

Successfully secured and completed the purchase a new parcel
of land with total gross floor area of approximately 44,105

sg.m.

A new development team under the leadership of the Technical
Director had been set up and started operation

New machineries including a bending machine and an edge
banding machine have been in place. Orders have been placed
for a machine for automatic loading of panels and a compact
drilling machine

A separate business department has been set up to handle new
customers group. The Group has started discussion with more
than seven furniture retailers and providers in North America
and across Europe, including UK, Germany and Italy

Recruited an experienced marketing officer to handle enquiries
in respect of the Group’s export business and added 2 staff to
support sales enquiries

Completed a new operation manual based on recommendations
from compliance adviser and implemented most of the
procedures set out in the new mannual. A network linking all
computers in the Group’s factory in Yuyao had been set up
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yan Siu Wai, aged 50, is one of the co-founders and Chairman of the Group. Mr. Yan is responsible for the strategic planning,
corporate development and supervision of overall management of the Group. Mr. Yan graduated from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University (formerly known as the Hong Kong Polytechnic) in 1976 with a higher diplomain production engineering. In 1998, he
also obtained a master degree in Science (Engineering Business Management) from the University of Warwick, the United Kingdom.
Mr. Yan is a member of the American Institute of Industrial Engineers and American Society of Heating Refrigerating and Air-
conditioning Engineers, Inc.. Mr. Yan has approximately 25 years of experience in industrial management and manufacturing.

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, aged 53, is one of the co-founders of the Group. Mr. Leung is responsible for product development, materials
sourcing and marketing of the Group. Mr. Leung graduated from Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly known as the Hong
Kong Polytechnic) in 1975 with a technician diploma in electrical engineering. Mr. Leung has been partnering with Mr. Yan for
investments in the PRC for approximately 25 years and has built substantial manufacturing and distribution experiences in the
PRC.

Mr. Bao Jisheng, aged 67, has been the general manager of JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd (“JF Ningbo”) since
January 2003. He joined the Group in January 1999. Mr. Bao was previously the factory manager of Yuyao General Machinery
Factory. Mr. Bao is responsible for the overall operation of JF Ningbo. He has over 40 years of experience in manufacturing,
industrial engineering and business management. Mr. Bao is a qualified engineer and a director of Yuyao Jiefeng Air-Conditioning
Equipment Co., Ltd..

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong, aged 56, graduated from the University of Singapore in 1973 with a degree in Accountancy. Mr. Kwan is
qualified as a Chartered Accountant in Australiain 1979 and is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
since 1982. He completed the Stanford Executive Program in 1992. He was previously the president and chief operating officer for
the Asia Pacific Region of Merrill Lynch & Co. Mr. Kwan was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in March 2005.

Mr. Garry Alides Willinge, aged 56, is a fellow of the Australian Institute of Company Directors and a fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors. He is also an Adjunct Professor with the Curtin Business School. He graduated from the University of
Melbourne, Australiain 1970 with a Bachelor of Science. In 1996, he also obtained a Graduate Diplomain Applied Finance and
Investment from the Securities Institute Education in Australia. Mr. Willinge has worked in a number of management rolesin a
multinational information technology company. Mr. Willinge was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in March
2005.

Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan, aged 49, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly known as the Hong Kong
Polytechnic) in 1978 with a higher diplomain Accountancy. Mr. Yu is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) with the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (formerly known as the Hong Kong Society of Accountants). He is also a fellow of
the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants since 1986. Mr. Yu was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in
March 2005.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Bao Xiangqgian, aged 40, joined the Group in January 1999 and was promoted from the sales director of the Group to the
position of deputy general manager in November 2004 and is in charge of the Group’s marketing activities and correspondences
with overseas customers. Mr. Bao graduated from East China University of Technical Engineering in 1988 with a bachelor degree
major in Scientific English. He has been engaged in international trading for 16 years. Mr. Bao obtained a Master of Business
Administration from the University of Canberra, Australiain July 2005. Mr. Bao is the son of Mr. Bao Jisheng.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Wang Shengkang, aged 64, joined the Group in June 2002 and was promoted to the position of deputy general manager in
November 2004. Mr. Wang is responsible for the personnel and daily administrative operations of the Group. He has been engaged
in corporate administration for 20 years.

Mr. Wu Dingfeng, aged 42, has been appointed as the technical controller of the Group since January 2003. Mr. Wu is responsible
for daily technical and mechanical operations of the Group. Mr. Wu graduated from the faculty of mechanical engineering in
Zhejiang Engineering College, the PRC in 1983 with a bachelor degree in engineering. Mr. Wu has been in mechanical engineering
industry for over 20 years. Prior to joining the Group in January 2003, Mr. Wu has worked for Yuyao General Machinery Factory
and Yuyao Jiehua Compressor Ltd. as technical manager and chief engineer.

Mr. Cheung Wai Tak, aged 53, joined the Group as the financial controller in May 2005 and has been working in the finance and
accounting field for over 10 years. Mr. Cheung is a Certified Public Accountant in the United States and is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He graduated with an MBA degree from the University of California at Berkeley,
the United States in 1981.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors is pleased to submit their first annual report together with the audited financial statements of of J= Household
Furnishings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2005.

GROUP REORGANISATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company on 19 January 2005 under the Companies Law,
Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands.

Pursuant to the corporate reorganisation (“ Corporate Reorganisation”) of the Group in preparation for the listing of the Company’s
shares on the GEM of the Stock Exchange, the Company acquired the entire issued share capital of JF Household Furnishings
(Asia) Ltd., the holding company of the subsidiaries and became the ultimate holding company of the Group on 5 September 2005.
Further details of the Group Reorganisation are set out in Appendix V of the Company’s prospectus dated 5 October 2005
(“Prospectus”). Shares of the Company have been listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange on 13 October 2005.

The Group Reorganisation is accounted for using merger accounting in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Guideline
5 “Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinations” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Accordingly, the Group financial statements are prepared as if the Company had been the holding company of the Group throughout
the accounting periods. In the opinion of the Directors, the Group financial statements prepared on the above basis present more
fairly the results and the state of affairs of the Group as awhole. The audited consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December 2005. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the period are included in the income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in manufacturing and sales of furnishings and home products and accessories primarily used in
the kitchens and bathroom. Turnover represents invoiced value of goods sold, net of value-added tax, and after allowance for goods
returned and trade discounts.

An analysis of the turnover from the principal activities during the financial year is set out in note 4 on the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively during

the financial year is as follows:

Percentage of the Group’s
total Sales/Purchases

The largest customer 85.2%
Five largest customers in aggregate 98.8%
The largest supplier 13.9%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate 36.0%

None of the Directors, Supervisors, their associates or any shareholders of the Company (who or which to the knowledge of the
Directors own more than 5.0% of the share capital of the Company) has any beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIVIDENDS

Pursuant to aresolution passed at a Directors’ meeting on 22 March 2006, a final dividend of HK5.6 cents per share was recommended
to be paid to shareholders of the Company, subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of movements in fixed assets are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements
and consolidated statement of changes in equity.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 27 to the financial statements. Shares were
issued during the year pursuant to the Corporate Reorganisation and the listing to broaden the capital base of the Company.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Yan Siu Wai, Chairman
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin
Mr. Bao Jisheng

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge
Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan

DIRECTORS SERVICE CONTRACTS

On 8 September 2005, all the executive Directors entered into a service contract with the Company for an initial term of three years
commenced from 8 September 2005 and expiring on 7 September 2008 which term is renewable automatically for successive terms
of one year each commencing from the day next after the expiry of the then current term of their appointment, unless terminated by
not less than 6 months’ notice in writing served by either party at the end of the initial term or at any time thereafter. Each
executive Director is committed by the respective service contracts to devote himself exclusively and diligently to the business and
interests of the Group and to keep the Board promptly and fully informed of his conduct of business affairs, among other
commitments. All executive Directors are also entitled to a bonus depending on the profit of the Group attributable to shareholders
of the Company. The bonus shall be determined by the Board but in any case the aggregate amount payable for each financial year
to all the executive Directors of the Company shall not exceed 10% of such profit. The Board appointed three independent non-
executive Directors on 8 March 2005 for a term of 30 months commenced from 8 March 2005 and which will be terminable by
serving at least 3 months' prior notice in writing unless otherwise mutually agreed between the respective independent non-executive
Director and the Company.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF DIRECTORS AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES

Directors' interests and short positionsin shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or its
associated corporations

The Directors who held office at 31 December 2005 had the following interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares
and debentures of the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO™)) which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they are taken or deemed to
have been taken under such provisions of the SFO) or which were required pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO to be entered in the
register referred to therein or which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Rules 5.46 to
5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities transaction by the Directors on the listing of the Shares:

(a) Aggregate long positions in shares of the Company
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

Per sonal Family Corporate
Name of Director interests interests interests Total
Mr. Yan Siu Wai 12,600,000 — 63,000,000 75,600,000
(Note 1)
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 15,120,000 — 35,280,000 50,400,000
(Note 2)

Notes:

1. Among these 75,600,000 Shares, (i) 34,020,000 Shares were registered in the name of Excel Strength Investments Limited (“Excel Strength”)
and (ii) 28,980,000 Shares were registered in the name of Willhero Investments Limited (“Willhero”); and (iii) the remaining 12,600,000
Shares were registered in the name of Mr. Yan Siu Wai directly. Each of Excel Strength and Willhero is a company incorporated in the BVI and
whose entire issued capital is solely owned by Mr. Yan Siu Wai. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Yan Siu Wai was deemed to be interested in
63,000,000 Shares through his shareholdings in Excel Strength and Willhero.

2. Among these 50,400,000 Shares, (i) 22,680,000 Shares were registered in the name of Hero Talent Investments Limited (“Hero Talent”) and
(ii) 12,600,000 Shares were registered in the name of Joyday Consultants Limited (“Joyday”); and (iii) the remaining 15,120,000 Shares were
registered in the name of Mr. Leung Kwok Yin directly. Each of Hero Talent and Joyday is a company incorporated in the BVI and whose entire
issued capital is solely owned by Mr. Leung Kwok Yin. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin was deemed to be interested in 35,280,000
Shares through his shareholdings in Hero Talent and Joyday.

(b) Aggregate long positions in equity derivativesin, or in respect of, underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2005, three executive Directors have been granted options to subscribe for shares, details of which are set
out as follows:

Number of
Underlying Exercise price
Name of Director Shares Date of Grant Exercise Period per share
(Note)
Mr. Yan Siu Wai 4,435,200 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to 12 October 2010 HK$0.80
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2,956,800 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to 12 October 2010 HK$0.80
Mr. Bao Jisheng 3,360,000 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to 12 October 2010 HK$0.80

Note:

The exercise of the options by the Directors is, however, subject to a moratorium period of 12 months. Please see details set out in paragraph headed
“Share Options” below.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2005, other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the Directors were not aware of
any other persons who had an interests or a short positions in the Shares or the underlying Shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Share Options

By written resolutions passed on 8 September 2005, the then shareholders of the Company approved and adopted a share option
scheme entitling the board of Directors to grant Share options at its discretion before the listing of the Shares(the “Pre-1PO Share
Option Scheme”), and conditionally adopted a post-1PO share option scheme(the “Post-IPO Share Option Scheme”). Details of the
Share options granted on 8 September 2005 pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31
December 2005 are as follows:

Options held Options held
as at as at Exercisablein
8 September 31 December Exercise Exercisablein September
2005 2005 price April 2006 2006
(HK$) (Note)
(A) Employees 2,688,000 2,688,000 0.80 2,688,000
6,720,000 6,720,000 0.56 6,720,000
(B) Directors
Mr. Yan Siu Wai 4,435,200 4,435,200 0.80 4,435,200
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2,956,800 2,956,800 0.80 2,956,800
Mr. Bao Jisheng 3,360,000 3,360,000 0.80 3,360,000
20,160,000 20,160,000 9,408,000 10,752,000

Note:

Taking into account the moratorium period of 12 months, the Directors may only exercise the options in September 2006.

Save as disclosed above, no options had been granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the Post-1PO Share Option
Scheme. None of the Share options granted were exercised as at 31 December 2005.

VALUATION OF SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the valuation of share options granted during the year are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTSIN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or any time during the year save and except
for the agreements as stated in section headed “ Connected transactions” in the Prospectus.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Since the listing of the Company’s shares on GEM on 13 October 2005, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2005 are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group maintains a mandatory provident fund (the “MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s
and employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on 5% of the relevant income of the relevant employee (up to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$20,000) and in accordance with the requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance and related regulations.

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group participates in the social insurance schemes (the
“Schemes”) organised by the relevant local government authoritiesin Yuyao, the PRC whereby the Group and each of its employees

are required to make a monthly contribution to the Schemes at the rates of 20% and 8% respectively of the eligible employee’s
average monthly salary in the preceding year.

APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS FROM CAPITAL RAISING

The Group raised approximately HK$23.3 million from the issue of 42,000,000 new shares of the Company at HK$0.80 per share
in October 2005. The Company’s shares were successfully listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange with effect from 13 October 2005.
Up to the date of this report, the Group has applied part of the proceeds totaling approximately HK$7.432 million for the following
purposes:

(i)  approximately HK$6.5 million for the expansion of production capacity;

(ii) approximately HK$0.637 million for product diversification;

(iii) approximately HK$0.179 million for exploring new business opportunities and expansion of the sales and marketing team;
and

(iv) approximately HK$0.116 million for improving the Group’s management system.

Consistent with the disclosure in the Prospectus, the Group intends to apply the remaining proceeds of approximately HK$15.864
million for the following purposes:

(i) asto approximately HK$11.3 million for the further expansion of production capacity;
(ii) asto approximately HK$3.06 million for the further diversification;
(iii) asto approximately HK$0.721 million for strengthening the sales and marketing team; and

(iv) asto approximately HK$0.783 million for improving overall management system.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DISCLOSURE OF TRADE RECEIVABLES PURSUANT TO RULES 17.15TO 17.17 OF GEM LISTING
RULES

In accordance with Rules 17.15 to 17.17 of the GEM Listing Rules (prior to the related amendments became effective on 1 March
2006), the Group is obliged to disclose the details of advances to an entity that as at 31 December 2005, the Company and its
subsidiaries had trading receivables (“Receivables”) of RMB22,305,262 (equivalent to approximately HK$21,447,367) for the
sales of its products due from IKEA Trading (Hong Kong) Ltd (“IKEA HK").

IKEA HK isanindependent third party not connected with the directors, chief executive or substantial shareholders of the Company
and its subsidiaries, or their respective associates(as defined in the GEM Listing Rules). The Receivables are unsecured and interest
free and primarily arose from the sales to IKEA HK transacted before and on 31 December 2005.

RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

The related parties transactions set out in note 33 to the financial statements do not fall under the definition “connected transaction”
or “continuing connected transaction” in Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

By order of the board
Yan Siu Wai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2006
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CoRPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Group is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate governance and business practices. The Group has complied
throughout the period from 13 October 2005 to 31 December 2005 with the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices contained in Appendix 15 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Board will continue to commit itself to achieving
a high quality of corporate governance.

DIRECTORS SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transactions as set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM
Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry, all Directors have fully complied with the required standard set out in the Rules since
the Group was listed on 13 October 2005 to the end of year 2005.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of Directors (“Board”), which comprises of six members, includes three executive Directors and three independent non-
executive Directors. The three executive Directors are Mr. Yan Siu Wai (Chairman), Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, and Mr. Bao Jisheng.
The three independent non-executive Directors are Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong, Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan.
Details of their backgrounds and qualifications are set out on pages 18 to 21.

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development and the overall management of the Group. The Board also monitors the
financial performance and internal controls of the Group. The Board members have a broad access to business documents and
information about the Group. Two Board committees, namely, the audit committee and the remuneration committee have been
established to oversee particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Board meets regularly to review the financial and operating
performance of the Group and approve future plans and development. During the financial year ended 31 December 2005, two
Board meetings were held and the details of individual attendance of each director at the Board meetings are as follows:

Director Attendance
Mr. Yan Siu Wai 2/2
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2/2
Mr. Bao Jisheng 2/2
Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong 2/2
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge 2/2
Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan 2/2

The Chairman and executive Directors also held informal meetings with independent non-executive Directors for advices on the
well being and the long term development of the Group.

All directors and Board committees have recourse to external legal counsel and other professionals for independent advice at the
Group’s expense if they require it.

ROLE OF CHAIRMAN AND GENERAL MANAGER

Mr. Bao Jisheng (“General Manager”) being one of the executive Directors, is the general manager of the Company. There is
segregation of duties between the Chairman’s responsibility for leadership and management of the Board and the Company’s
strategy, and the General Manager’s responsibility to implement the Company’s strategy.

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for leading the Board of Directors in establishing corporation directions and monitoring
the implementation of the corporate strategies and plans for the long term development of the Group and to create value for
shareholders.

The General Manager is responsible for managing the operation of the Group’s businesses, proposing strategies to the Board,
preparing plans and forecast and the implementation of plans and policies adopted by the Board.
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CoRPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The term of appointment of Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong, Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan commenced from 8
March 2005 for aterm of 30 months which will be terminable by serving at least 3 months’' prior notice in writing unless otherwise
mutually agreed between the respective independent non-executive Director and the Company.

The Board has received from each of the independent non-executive Director an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and the Board still considers each of the independent non-executive Directors to be
independent.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written terms of reference in accordance with and pursuant to Rules 5.28 to
5.33 of the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the audit committee are to review the Company’s annual report and accounts,
half-year reports and quarterly reports and to provide advice and comments thereon to the Board. The audit committee is also
responsible for reviewing internal control procedures of the Group.

The audit committee comprises the three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong (Chairman), Mr.
Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan.

The Committee members possess diversified industry experience. Two of the Committee members are qualified accountants and
the Chairman is an expert on financial and auditing matters. The Committee meets four times each year. During 2005, the Audit
Committee considered the external auditors’ projected audit fees; discussed with the external auditors their independence and the
nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the quarter, interim and annual financial statements; and reviewed the external auditors’
management letter and management’s response. As aresult, they recommended the Board to adopt the unaudited quarterly results
for the nine months ended 30 September 2005 and the annual report for the year ended 31 December 2005.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was set up to review the remuneration policies and approved the salary and bonus of the executive
Directors and certain key executives, reviewed the remuneration policy of the Group and approved the granting of options. The
remuneration committee comprises of the three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong (Chairman),
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan. No meeting was held in 2005 as the Committee has just been set up. All
Committee members are independent non-executive directors. No executive Director takes part in any discussion about his own
remuneration.

Directors’ emoluments and retirement benefits are disclosed in note 6 to the financial statements. Details of the share option
schemes and the granting of options are disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.
AUDITORS

RSM Nelson Wheeler was first appointed as auditors of the Company since its incorporation on 19 January 2005. RSM Nelson
Wheeler will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of RSM Nelson
Wheeler as auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the board
Yan Siu Wai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2006
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

RSM Nelson Wheeler
# OB X g 3 B O17
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JF HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGSLIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 40 to 80 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company'’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give atrue and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on atest basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company
and of the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2005 and of the results and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
22 March 2006
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Il B S

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

2005 2004
Note HK$ HK$
(restated)
(E5)
Turnover BER 4 199,625,181 145,431,977
Cost of sales B AR (158,922,912) (116,350,149)
Gross profit BH 40,702,269 29,081,828
Other revenue oA e 25 4 61,403 63,502
Other income oAb A 807,550 326,068
Selling and distribution costs B I 4y B AR (1,512,091) (1,007,544)
Administrative expenses AT BUBH 3 (10,826,406) (5,307,853)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS BB WA 5 29,232,725 23,156,001
Finance costs il AR 7 (1,247,915) (1,199,672)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5% BE 1 4 A 27,984,810 21,956,329
Taxation BLIH 8(a) (4,325,579) (3,079,425)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM ARAE B R B IR
CONTINUING OPERATIONS B A e A 23,659,231 18,876,904
DISCONTINUED OPERATION C&IEER 12 - —
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE A2 ) B K
TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS JE A &R
OF THE COMPANY 23,659,231 18,876,904
DIVIDEND I B 10 9,408,000 4,530,457
EARNINGS PER SHARE (32| 11
Basic FeA 0.14 0.11
Diluted i 0.14 N/A A i
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At 31 December 2005

CoONsOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
A HEAEAMFER

REFFLEFZA=Z+TH

2005 2004
Note HK$ HK$
Bt 5k o o
Non-current assets TR By %
Property, plant and equipment LUEIN &L ] 13 13,994,401 9,587,996
Land use rights - Hl 4 R 14 1,054,752 1,062,767
Deposit paid for acquisition WA L b £ P REE V) LA AR 4
of land use rights 15 15,553,308 —
30,602,461 10,650,763
Current assets Ui
Inventories Feyty 17 32,944,923 28,062,057
Trade receivables R W B2 5 MRk 18 31,205,524 18,897,027
Deposits, other receivables and prepayments P4~ AU JRE WO I % T A AR 19 6,891,514 11,417,575
Due from directors R Wi R 20 — 1,560
Due from related companies JARE S AR 288 A ) ek T 21 139,920 2,850
Pledged bank deposits TR ST 77 3K 22 1,170,000 3,123,264
Bank and cash balances AT T B & AR 22 13,636,669 12,639,736
85,988,550 74,144,069
Current liabilities W W £ A
Bills payable JRE A 2 45 — 1,150,970
Trade payables JE A B2 5 ik 23 14,854,039 12,561,075
Deposit received Bl — 1,803,208
Other payables and accruals At B A ik T % E IR H 24 6,070,846 11,599,156
Dividends payable JRE A B B 871,876 5,895,178
Due to directors JRE A # = R I 25 571,720 491,974
Due to related companies JRE AT IR 2 ) K I 21 — 1,450,818
Provision for taxation 00 48 A5 8(b) 3,202,744 1,616,241
Bank borrowings HRAT RS K 26 15,865,385 22,922,358
41,436,610 59,490,978
NET CURRENT ASSETS it Wy A 44,551,940 14,653,091
NET ASSETS W A 75,154,401 25,303,854
CAPITAL AND RESERVES AR B i i
Share capital A 27 1,680,000 —
Reserves it 64,066,401 25,303,854
Proposed final dividend AR BB 10 9,408,000 —
TOTAL EQUITY HE 25 A8 % 75,154,401 25,303,854
Yan Siu Wai Leung Kwok Yin
B9k 7 B B
Director Director
i i
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BALANCE SHEET
B ox A fE R

At 31 December 2005 R_BRAE+T_H=1+—H
2005
Note HK$
Non-current assets e W)
Investments in subsidiaries P A ) Z B 16 42,967,020
Current assets Ui
Due from subsidiaries R WAL Y e 2 ] K I 16 44,658,602
Prepayment FEAT K 100,000
Bank and cash balances SRAT R Bl & 4 6% 158,166
44,916,768
Current liabilities it W £ A
Due to subsidiaries JRE AT Y e 2 ] K I 16 3,814,989
Accruals HEFHEH 1,368,461
Due to directors JE £+f 7 2k 0E 25 10,000
5,193,450
NET CURRENT ASSETS it Wy A 39,723,318
NET ASSETS ¥R 82,690,338
CAPITAL AND RESERVES A B bl Al
Share capital JgE A 27 1,680,000
Reserves fit 29 71,602,338
Proposed final dividend AR AR B B 10 9,408,000
TOTAL EQUITY HE 25 A8 % 82,690,338
Yan Siu Wai Leung Kwok Yin
P Jk ¢ 1 ¥t
Director Director
E E
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CoONSOLIDATED STATEMENT oF CHANGES IN EQuiTy
A W R 2 W R

For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE
Reserve
il
Foreign Employee
exchange share-hased
Share Share Merger trandation Capital General  compensation Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
i PR B3 A
Rk ey U S X} —BG RAMAR REwA i
(Note 2) (Note 2) (Note 3)
(Hty) (k) (Hit3)
Note HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HKS
A i #i # #i #i #i # i #i
At 1 January 2004 REZZEWE
~A—H - - 7,356,522 — — 3,369,258 - 230,067 10,955,847
Proceeds from issue Bkt
of shares B st - - 1,560 - - - - - 1,560
Net profit aitributable A7 K
to equity sharcholders  FEfG 4
of the Company - - - - - - - 18,876,904 18,876,904

Transfers L5 - - - - 131,900 1,969,197 - (2,101,098) -

Dividend i & 10 - - - - - - - (4,530,457) (4,530,457)

At 31 December 2004 and = FF 4

1 January 2005 +ZR=4-H
REZFLE
~A-H — - 7,358,082 - 131,901 5,338,455 - 12475416 25,303,854
New shares issued TR
on reorganisation ZHiett 21(ii), (iv) 20,000 (20,000) - - - - - - -
Capitalisation of Wit
share premium 224 () 1240000 (1,240000) - - - - - - -
Shares issued on ERRE
placing Bl 20(vi) 420,000 33,180,000 - - - - - - 33,600,000
Share ssue expenses BB L — (10326471 - - - - - - (103%471)
Exchange difference B AR
on tranglation of WHB A 2 Bt
financial statements Bk
of subsidiaries outside  EEZIE
Hong Kong HER - - - 567,507 - - - - 567,597
Employeesharebased DA
payment expenses RN 3n(ii), 28(i) — — - — - - 2,350,190 - 2,350,190
Net profit attributable ~~ AA AR
to equity shareholders  HEff Al
of the Company - - - - - - - 23,659,231 23,659,231
Trangfers L8 - - - - - 2799847 - (2,799,847) -
At31December 2005 H-FFHA
FZAZ+—H 1,680,000 21593529 7,358,082 567,597 131,901 8,138,302 2,350,190 33,334,800 75,154,401

Note: Fff ik

1. The merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of the 1. A O AR T F R IAR LT\ H O AT A ) A IR A AR
share capital issued by the Company in exchange for the nominal value of the O ) TS EEAT I AR T AL 32 45 B D A i 2 P A e M i £ T £
share capital and share premium of its subsidiaries arising from group reorganisation Z KW o
on 8 September 2005.

2. This represents the transfer from retained profits to capital reserve as a result of 2. S8 A ff A 4 PR G A 2 ) D A ) e g W R T R AT PR
the write off of certain trade payables by % i $# W 5 J& Jil i A BR A #] (JF A.C.R. (8 0 ) Ao P07 I Ao 0 5 kO T A O B S ) ¢
Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) (“JF Ningbo”), a subsidiary of the A o AR v A BRI I (o 1 ) i A B B AL
Company. Pursuant to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) accounting Ao > PR T AL 5 T A 1 A WG R R S 1 4 R B 5 R A 4
principles and financial regulations, any gains arising from debt restructuring which 1 SR o AT B 2 R L e IR WL Y AR Al A8 L S T 6 43R o LUt
represent the difference between the final settlement and the carrying value of the R R B i ) A A o S ARt A0 08 T D R 4 m ake BR J
debt concerned are directly reflected in capital reserve and therefore not Q) Z AR o
distributable. Accordingly, atransfer has been made from retained profits to capital
reserve. The capital reserve can only be used to increase capital of this subsidiary.

3. The general reserve is set up by JF Ningbo by way of appropriation from the profit 3. — FAab 8 7 P — G v R B S R A O R A ) s e

after taxation in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC.
The rate of appropriation to the general reserve is subject to the decision of the
board of directors of JF Ningbo, but the minimum appropriation rate is 10% of the
profit after taxation for each year, until when the accumulated balance reaches
50% of its registered capital. Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the
PRC, if approvals are obtained from the relevant government authorities, the general
reserve can be used in setting off accumulated losses or to increase the capital of

this subsidiary.
!-—-"’JE._;

AT TR v R 0% A AR v B A% i ) 4B AR o AT T —
et At A b S W M MR IR AT R By
AR R B RR M0 10% » A 5 R EHAL R IE IR B AKS000 © HiDE
v A B R R > IR AT B BORE R e —
ol TP ARSI 80 2 T 9 b B 2 ) 2 AR e

$E MR A R A
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CoNsoLIDATED CAsH FLow STATEMENT

A Bl & W OR R

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

2005 2004
Note HK$ HK$
g #7 Vi
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RERGHB SR
Profit before taxation e o I ¥ 27,984,810 21,956,329
Adjustments for: SR
Depreciation of property, Wk~ 5
plant and equipment & i 838,238 663,687
Amortisation of land use rights - A R 4 28,452 25,941
Write off of construction in progress AE g TR kg — 38,255
Loss on disposals of property, Bk - BE
plant and equipment B A e R 23,023 —
Interest expenses FEBH X 1,247,915 1,199,672
Interest income FlE WA (61,403) (63,502)
Provision for employee VLB Ay A
share-based payment expenses i B B 32 Z Hs 2,350,190 —
Operating profit before Y A BT
working capital changes R 2878 i A 32,411,225 23,820,382
Increase in inventories R (4,882,866) (8,991,845)
Increase in trade receivables R W BT 5 M sk B (12,308,497) (6,612,025)
Decrease/(Increase) in deposits, A ~ b WK I M
other receivables and prepayments TR R WA (B ) 4,526,061 (4,154,674)
Increase in trade payables JRE A B2 5 MR sk B 2,292,964 4,853,406
(Decrease)/Increase in deposit received cdR 4 (A K (1,803,208) 1,803,208
Decrease in amounts due
to related companies JREASF R 2 ] K I DA (849,349) (245,306)
(Decrease)/Increase in bills payable JEAT SR B8 (A 38 m (1,150,970) 1,150,970
(Decrease)/Increase in JHC A W8 Ak s T B M L E
other payables and accruals WA /4 im (5,528,310) 3,110,359
Cash generated from operations RS A Bl 4 12,707,050 14,734,475
Interest paid AR E (1,247,915) (1,199,672)
Enterprise income tax paid [BRREE S (2,739,076) (2,800,322)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BERHELENBETHE 8,720,059 10,734,481

44 JF Household Furnishings Limited ~ Annual Report 2005 L_.F&EI."



CoNsOLIDATED CAsH FLow STATEMENT
B AB W RE

For the year ended 31 December 2005

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

2005 2004
Note HK$ HK$

CASH FLOWS FROM

INVESTING ACTIVITIES BB Wy Bl A B
Purchase of property, plant and equipment T E W~ WE G (5,131,359) (5,529,048)
Increase in deposit paid for acquisition WIS - 55 P

of land use rights ) A e 4 g (15,553,308) —
Decrease/(Increase) in ORI ST 77 3K

pledged bank deposits WA (Hm) 1,953,264 (3,123,264)
Sale proceeds from disposal of property, HEmE - G &

plant and equipment WA 8 B K 48,077 2,689,925
(Increase)/Decrease in amounts due R W R L 2 ]

from related companies AIE ) WA (137,070) 4,158,479
(Decrease)/Increase in amounts due to JRE A B

related companies A FERIE (W) B (601,469) 601,469
Decrease in amounts due from directors AR WAL R A 1,560 1,350,278
Increase in amounts due to directors JE A = 3K JE R 79,746 491,974
Interest received [BAVEIDES 61,403 63,502
NET CASH (USED IN)/GENERATED B ¥ W)

FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES It W)/ 7 2 1 BL 4 3 (19,279,156) 703,315
CASH FLOWS FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES i 36 G 0 B 4
Proceeds from placing of shares e 5 B 473 I A sk I 33,600,000 —
Shares issue expenses AT B BH X (10,326,471) —
Proceeds from issue of shares BT IBAD P A K IR — 1,560
Net cash (outflow to)/inflow SRATAE KW

from bank borrowings Blg QR WA 30 (7,056,973) 7,067,039
Decrease in amounts due to A B

related companies 2 V) I WA — (5,314,703)
Dividend/profit distributions paid CA B R 43 Ik A (5,023,302) (11,390,333)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ e % o) A A

(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES /OB ) Wy BL & 54 11,193,254 (9,636,437)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND Ble R BLESHY

CASH EQUIVALENTS 19 34 I i % 634,157 1,801,359
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AEBI B4

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR BBLESMY 12,639,736 10,838,377
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE Hi 3 A

RATE CHANGE 55 Wy 1 54 8 362,776 —
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AR BL A

AT END OF YEAR K BLA S0 13,636,669 12,639,736
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH ARSI Bl A

EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR e Bl S 2 W
Bank and cash balances AT T B & A 13,636,669 12,639,736
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NoTEs TOo THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W% R W

For the year ended 31 December 2005

1.

GROUP REORGANISATION

The Company was incorporated as an exempted company with limited
liability in the Cayman Islands on 19 January 2005 under the Companies
Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman
Islands. Pursuant to a group reorganisation, further details of which are
set out in the paragraph headed “ Corporate reorganisation” in the section
headed “Further information about the Company” in Appendix V to the
prospectus of the Company dated 5 October 2005 (“Corporate
Reorganisation”), the Company became the holding company of the
subsidiaries as set out in note 16. The shares of the Company are listed
on the Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“GEM™").

The Group resulting from the Corporate Reorganisation is regarded as a
continuing entity. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2005 have been
prepared on the basis as if the Company had always been the holding
company of the Group using the principles of merger accounting in
accordance with the Accounting Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting for
Common Control Combinations” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA").

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The principal place of business of the Company is located at 15th Floor,
EIB Tower, 4-6 Morrison Hill Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The principal activity of the Company isinvestment holding. The principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the
financial statements. There were no significant changes in the nature of
the Group’s principal activities during the year.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Group in arriving at
these financial statements, which conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong, are as follows:

(a) Basisof preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, which
include collective term includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA, accounting
principles generally accepted for Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “new
HKFRSs") which are generally effective or available for early
adoption for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2005. The Group has adopted these currently in issue new HKFRSs
in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2005.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with new
HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

Basis of preparation (cont’d)

The Group has not applied the following new and revised Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“new and revised HKFRSs")
applicable to these financial statements, that have been issued but
are not yet effective, to these financial statements. Unless otherwise
stated, these new and revised HKFRSs are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006:

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HKAS 21 (Amendment) The Effects of Changesin Foreign Exchange
Rates

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 and Financial Guarantee Contracts

HKFRS4  (Amendments)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC) - Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

contains a Lease

The Company has already commenced an assessment of these new
and revised HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new and revised HKFRSs would have a significant impact
on its result of operations and financial position.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so asto obtain benefits
from its activities.

The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
any impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are included in
the Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends received
and receivable.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to buyers,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the
effective interest method, taking into account the principal amounts
outstanding and the interest rates applicable.

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE
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NoTEs TOo THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W% R W

For the year ended 31 December 2005

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

(e

)

(9

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress
(see note (3)(g) below), are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditure incurred after property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the
period in which it isincurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure is capitalised
as an additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each asset over its estimated useful life less any estimated
residual value. The estimated useful lives used for this purpose
are as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss on disposal of an asset is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in the income statement.

Land userights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses. Land use rights are amortised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment
under construction and pending installation and is stated at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the costs
of construction of buildings, the costs of plant and machinery and
interest charges arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or installation and testing,
if any. No provision for depreciation is made on construction in
progress until such time as the relevant assets are completed and
are available for intended use. When construction in progress is
completed and ready for use, the costs are transferred to property,
plant and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy
as stated in note 3(e).

48 JF Household Furnishings Limited ~ Annual Report 2005 L_#I;

3.

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

FEEEBOR (A7)

(€

®

(9

Yok > W5 B st A

Wk R ME (R TR > SR BT
SCHERE(3)(g)) RABLASE I8 4% 1 BT 90 8 AT
AT A B AR B o S M) A A B A %
A 7 3 BUAT AR R R S H B > Ak E &
AT AT B B S IR A o W3 ~ W I st 4R
TS MBS o T A A S AR 5 TR AR
A 300 T P B 2 2 V9 T B o A il i A s AT I B
ST Y A A A 2 WO B R
RACKL IR » BB G E AR % SR
B BAMEA -

P8 DL B AR DA% S B Tl v O 4 29
AR it R B R DARE S - ESE H Y

M 7 P Al ST AR T -

HEAEY) 204F
W7 e A 104
PR, ~ 3B T 54
B 54

TFARAERH > bR B (i ) 2 1Y
Tk (R0 S v AR o

5 7 Y M T S T T I
B JCHR I A 55 L » Sl W 2 e vh e AR o

k3 4 A

b 5 PR A A A T R 8 AT £
BN o Bl PRS2 AH B 000 DA Ak Y o

gk TR

TR TR AR T R FE LM ~ W
B o A0 TR DA AR B ik 22 5 Ol B 4R (n
) BN o B B3 i B ol 2228 I (
A7) S0 T S 0 S SRR AR~ W B BB P
AL e 2 S5 7 L A £ R 7 A AR L
BASE o TAAERE TRESE R BB A& > A
B AN DT R 4B o 7 R S R T
AL > B i W48 22 2 ~ B B i Ml —
JE > A% W 3(e) BTt Y BSR4 B o



For the year ended 31 December 2005

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

(h)

0

1))

(k)

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or not yet available for
use are not subject to amortisation, which are at least tested
annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to assess whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment lossis
recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such
impairment losses are recognised in the income statement.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow
is remote.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value
after making due allowance for obsolete or slowing-moving items.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis, and in the case
of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Foreign currency translation

Companies within the Group maintain their books and records in
the primary currencies of their respective operations (“functional
currencies”). Transactions in other currencies are translated into
their functional currencies at the rates of exchange ruling on the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilitiesin other currencies
are translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Profits
and losses resulting from this translation policy are included in
the income statement.
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NoTEs TOo THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W% R W

For the year ended 31 December 2005

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

(k)

"

(m)

Foreign currency translation (cont’d)

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
(“HK$"). The directors of the Company believe that using HK$ as
the Group’s reporting currency will enable financial results and
relationships to be measured with more relevance and reliability.

For the purpose of consolidation, all of the assets and liabilities of
subsidiaries with functional currencies other than HK$ are
translated into HK$ at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date whilst income and expense items are translated at average
rates during the year. Exchange differences are dealt with as
movements in reserves.

Related parties

For the purpose of these financial statements, parties are considered
to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant influence over
the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa,
or where the Group and the party are subject to common control
or common significant influence. Related parties may be
individuals (being members of key management personnel,
significant shareholders and/or their close family members) or other
entities and include entities which are under the significant
influence of related parties of the Group where those parties are
individuals, and post-employment benefit plans which are not for
the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
Group’s balance sheet when the Group has become a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivablesis established when there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, having been with three months of maturity at
acquisition. For the purpose of the cash flow statement, bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

(m)

(n)

Financial instruments (cont’d)
Financial liability and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost.

Bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank borrowings are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Finance charges, including
premium payable on settlement or redemption and direct issue
costs, are accounted for on an accrual basis to the income statement
using the effective interest method and are added to the carrying
amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled in
the period in which they arise. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at
least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Employee benefits

(i)  Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, leave passage
and the cost to the Group of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(if)  Share option scheme

The fair value of the options is recognised as an expense
and credited to an employee share-based compensation
reserve under equity. The total amount to be expensed over
the vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value
of the options granted at the grant date. At each balance
sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, in income statement, and a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve over the remaining vesting period.

Upon exercise of the share options, the resulting shares
issued are recorded by the Company as additional share
capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of
the exercise price over the nominal value of the sharesis
recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
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NoTEs TOo THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W% R W

For the year ended 31 December 2005

3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

(0)

(p)

()

Operating leases

L eases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rental payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on the
straight-line basis over the |ease terms.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year ended
as adjusted for items which are non-assessable or disallowed. It is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxation is accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. In principle, deferred tax liabilities are recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill)
or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction which
affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred taxation is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled. Deferred taxation is charged or credited to the income
statement, except when it relates to items credited or charged
directly to equity, in which case the deferred taxation is also dealt
with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group
intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing
costs are charged to the income statement in the year in which
they are incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

Q)

(s)

®

Government grants

A government grant is recognised, when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
with it and that the grant will be received.

Grantsrelating to income are deferred and recognised in the income
statement over the period necessary to match them with the costs
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income
and are credited to the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the expected lives of the related assets.

Events after the balance sheet date

Post-year-end events that provide additional information about the
Group’s position at the balance sheet date or those that indicate
the going concern assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial statements. Post-year-end
events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when
material.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is component of the Group’s business,
the operations and cash flows of which can be clearly distinguished
from the rest of the Group and which represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations, or is part of a
single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of operations, or is a subsidiary
acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal. It
also occurs when the operation is abandoned.

Where an operation is classified as discontinued, a single amount
is presented on the face of the income statement, which comprises:

—  the post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued operation; and
—  the post-tax gain or loss recognised on the measurement to

fair value less costs to sell, or on the disposal, of the assets
or disposal group(s) constituting the discontinued operation.
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NoTEs TOo THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W% R W
For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd) 3. REEFBOR ()

(u)  Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’sinternal financial reporting system,
the Group has determined that geographical segments be presented
as the primary reporting format and business segments as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of these financial
statements.

Segment assets consist primarily of operating assets and mainly
exclude cash and cash equivalents which are included as corporate
assets. Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and
exclude items such as taxation and certain corporate borrowings
which are included as corporate liabilities. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to property, plant and equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based on
the country in which the customer is located. Total assets and
capital expenditure are where the assets are located.

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION
The Group’s turnover represented the net invoiced value of goods sold,

after allowances for trade discounts and returns. Revenue for continuing
operations recognised during the year is as follows:

(u) W BIER

AL AP A 35 I V¥ P T B 2 S B > AR A 5
M H AT > AR YA DA I 43 SR 2
HHER > EB B K B K -

SRR R AIR A > W BB
NGEE B & KB FEY - S HARE
R > HIEA B AR HNIEA
BRI S T R 4% o WA X g -
7 B B A T R

HLH IS S RO R > 81455k P R
AL o Y AU Y AR B S U 4 W T AE b
o

CESIRNIE VT
RS 2 U AN S T BB % > DL

i Z BT o AR R TR BB TR s
T

2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#C Vi
(restated)
(F51)
Turnover =
— Sales of goods — B E 199,625,181 145,431,977
Other revenue Fo A
— Interest income — FEBA 61,403 63,502
Total revenue Wt 48 A 199,686,584 145,495,479
Segmental information Vg ¥egis
Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats: A3 JE R DL W R E 3 H

() on a primary segment reporting basis, by geographical segments;
and

(ii)  on asecondary segment reporting basis, by business segments.

The Group is principally engaged in manufacturing and sale of furnishings
and home products.

In prior years, the Group was also involved in the manufacture and sale
of heat exchangers in the PRC. That operation was discontinued with
effect from 1 July 2004 (note 12).

Segment information about the Group’s continuing operationsis presented
below.

Segment information about the Group’s discontinued operation is
presented in note 12.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (cont’d)

(a

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

hE=%T

Geographical segments based on the location of customers

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues,
results, assets and liabilities are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the customers.

The following tables present revenue, results, assets, liabilities and

Mo W R B

HEFZH=Z IR

4. EIEH WEE Lo BUER ()

@)

% 5 i A 3 Ik 4y 38

T TE S AR I ) B 4 IR > R ~ AT B
BE R BRI HRR P AR R A o

ACH B e [k 4 5T WA~ A R - R

capital expenditure information for the Group’s geographical T VA B S B R R A R
segments:
PRC Hong Kong Consolidated
e Hi B
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
# L #r T #r L
Segment revenue: IS
Sales to external customers SR P g 20543207 20,617,809 | 170,081,974 124,814,168 & 199,625181 145431977
Segment results NEES 3,182,417 8,397,509 = 32,263,892 17,119,422 = 35,446,309 25,516,931
Unallocated revenue P e 868,953 389,570
Unallocated expenses R B % (7,082537)  (2,750,500)
Profit from operations RERA 29,232,725 23,156,001
Finance costs M A (1,247,915 (1,199,672)
Profit before taxation AL i i 27,984,810 21,956,329
Taxation i (4,325579)  (3,079,425)
Net profit attributable to equity ARA T R
shareholders of the Company JE A A 23659231 18,876,904
Segment assets AR E 9673860 8360821 = 21,605295 10,536,206 ~ 31,279,155 18,897,027
Unallocated assets KA BAE 8531185 65,897,805
Total assets A 116,591,011 84,794,832
Segment liabilities AEA — 1,803,208 = — — 1,803,208
Unallocated liabilities KA 41,436,610 57,687,770
Total liabilities B 41,436,610 59,490,978
Other segment information: Joflu o BEERY
Unallocated depreciation KRB 838,238 456,074
Unallocated amortisation R S 28,452 25,941
Capital expenditure BA X
— Property, plant and equipment — W% B REE 5,131,359 5,529,048
— Deposit paid for acquisition — W LI EE R R T A 4
of land use rights 15,553,308 —
20,684,667 5,529,048
'._.-'JI:IEI.I_! HWEERRHRAT 20058 DD




NoTEs TOo THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
W% R W

For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

4. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 4, R MR R EER ()
INFORMATION (cont’'d)
(b)  Geographical segments based on the location of assets (b) 3V A B 2 b o 4} 35
All of the Group’s assets are substantially located in the PRC. No AR 1 A AL R B o Ay R
additional information in respect of segment assets and capital B e A I 3 R i A S AR A R 5 o
expenditure information are presented.
() Business segments (0 RHEAM
No business segment information is presented as all the Group’s PR AR S T 22 T A 4 S AR SR E R T
turnover and contribution to operating results were arose from AR P R N I K R R R T A - I
manufacturing and sale of furnishings and home products during R S 5 oy S L 25 o
the year.
5. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 5. %28 ¥ )
Profit from operations is stated after charging the following: KA BR T4 TE I A AT
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# 7 T
(restated)
(7 41)
Auditors’ remuneration 1% B 2 T 4 415,615 9,434
Depreciation and amortisation of land P18 K e 3t A7 T REE % S8 6
use rights 866,690 482,015
Loss on disposals of property, plant and B - BE KR
equipment 23,023 —
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments HITHAR (U ¥53%E 4 (M 7E6))
(note 6))
Fees M 211,771 —
Basic salaries, bonuses, allowances FEARH 4~ B4 ~ HMG
and benefits in kind & g/lie 13,297,920 10,182,418
Retirement benefits scheme contributions AR A R 43t 1,613,509 197,992
Employee share-based payment expenses DL AR B 2 BH 32 2,350,190 —
Operating lease-license fee of leasehold gty — MM
buildings R 43,500 —
Net exchange |osses THE B fie 4 V54 617,374 160,143
Note: Mk
According to the Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) legislation regulated by the AR A B RRE T T — HOR AR 8 R AR AR
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority in Hong Kong, with effect from 1 R B A R AR A (TR D) el » AREME 2
December 2000 the Group is required to participate in MPF Scheme operated by B P A R T 2 RE A i Rt ) o 6 M A AR IR B
approved trustees in Hong Kong and to make contributions for its eligible et BEaR o MR IRAT A et » Ax SR s 40 0 b sk 40 & S T
employees. The contributions borne by the Group are calculated at 5% of the salaries B 5% (B 44 0 B MO EL Al 4 73 A6k R 20,0009 78 2 5%) 5T
and wages (monthly contribution is limited to 5% of HK$20,000 for each eligible o
employee) as calculated under the M PF legislation.
Employees of the Group in the PRC participate in a retirement benefit plan ( #: 4‘%7%1@73%?“‘”@5 g;ﬁ}i@ﬁfﬁgﬁ;}guﬁ?%ﬁ
B % 4 ) under which the Group is obliged to make monthly defined contributions B AT PR L REASHT 419209 » 10 2 2 T S LB o

to the plan at 20% of the employee’s basic salary during the year.
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6.

e

DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST 6.

NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B Wk B
WE BRI A= H R4S
36 1 4 00 5 9 A

PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of emoluments of the directors of the Company disclosed pursuant
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise

R A SRR 2 b v ) R A v 4 R 2 16106
AL F R A R e T

Market and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2005

Name of director

BEZRZHAT A= —HIRAEE

HAEH

Executive directors

Mr. Yan Siu Wai
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin
Mr. Bao Jisheng

Independent non-executive
directors

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge
Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan

BATES

LiPlY; ot
R 0 A
ff e 5 e

BT
BB B gt A

Garry Alides Willingels 4
AT A

Total Foki)
T =
- i, SR A RA T
L §
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

6. DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST 6. I 4 B T BN ()
PAID INDIVIDUALS (cont’d)
For the year ended 31 December 2004 BREZRZWMET A= —HIEEE
Basic salaries, Retirement
allowances benefits
and benefits  Discretionary Shar e-based scheme Total
Fees in kind bonus payment  contributions emoluments
FEARH 4 - M DA BRI
Name of director KPS e REWNE LR RN AR k% [LE# %
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
# W oL # WL ¥
Executive directors WiES
Mr. Yan Siu Wai LYY ¥ - 550,000 - — — 550,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin T B Sk 4 — 350,000 — — — 350,000
Mr. Bao Jisheng ff 4 7 e — 870,377 300,000 — — 1,170,377
Independent non-executive IR BATE S
directors
Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong B BB e — — — — — —

Mr. Garry Alides Willinge Garry Alides Willingefa 2k — — — — _ _
Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan ArEA N — — — — _ _

Total B — 1,770,377 300,000 - — 2,070,377
During the year, 10,752,000 options were granted to the executive AR s MR B T B 28 9T 2t 1 A PR RE T > [
directors, under the share option scheme as stated in note 28 to the A7 F 2 i B HE 10,752,0004 ©

financial statements.

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to AR > SR AR 0 A 0 2 e L T ) T S
waive any emoluments during the year (2004: HK$Nil). & (CERNAE : R ©

During the year, no emoluments were paid or payable by the Group to AR s AR G 06 S A A AR A R A e
the directors and five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join, I PTG > A B 5 I A AR A2 I s i A AR B
or upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of office (2004: [ 4% i BE R > SRR B (R RWAE « BT o
HK$Nil).
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

6.

DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST 6.

PAID INDIVIDUALS (cont’d)

The five highest paid individuals for the year ended 31 December 2005
included three (2004: three) directors, details of whose emoluments are
disclosed above. Details of the emoluments of the remaining two (2004:
two) highest paid individuals for the year ended 31 December 2005, which
fell within the “Nil to HK$1,000,000” band, are as follows:

I B N T e N L ()

ABERBRE_RFLETZAZ T HIMEEN T
ot I e 3 TN 43 B 48 = AL (R R U4« AL
Foo AN R U S o BRI % 5 7 8 A
TREZRZHET A ZT— HILEEN AT
[% 1,000,000 7C ] Z [ » #EAFWF :

2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# Vi
Basic salaries, housing benefits, other BEAF &~ FREREA -~ A HR
allowances and benefits in kind KB ) 2 644,231 540,755
Discretionary bonus 1516 4L 200,000 200,000
Share-based payment DL By 36 AF 3R I 676,136 —
Retirement benefits scheme contributions AR R Bk 13,734 6,043
1,534,101 746,798
FINANCE COSTS 7. WL AR
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
I Vi
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts TR AR N 2R Z
wholly repayable within five years HAT R BB SR B 1,247,915 1,199,672
TAXATION 8. MiHE

(@)  Taxation included in the consolidated income statement represents:

(@ WAGERREWNBIENT

2005 2004
HK$ HK$
B oo
PRC enterprise income tax o [ A 28 BT A5 A 4,325,579 3,079,425

No provision for profits tax in Hong Kong, the Cayman Islands or
British Virgin Islands has been made as the Group had no income
assessable for profits tax for the year.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, JF Ningbo
operating in Zhejiang Province, the PRC, is subject to enterprise
income tax rate at 26.4% on its taxable profit in accordance with
Income Tax Law of People’s Republic of China for Enterprises
with Foreign Investment and Foreign Enterprises. JF Ningbo is
entitled to atwo-year exemption from enterprise income tax starting
from its first profit-making year followed by a 50% reduction for
the subsequent three years. JF Ningbo was in its fifth profit-making
year during the year.

P A R B 4 1 3 SR B O > 50 e A 98
D 2 T I 0 % G R L T U Y ) A5 A 488 £

AR v A A PR T T AL o T e BT A A Y
e Bl M TR A o A R R A1 i 4% i S A0 S
S T4 Bk o 5 T BR B R R AAR £ 3 R A B
26.4% o S b WAL L 0 0 R 4 5 R R R A A i
SEPABL > WA AR = AR TLIRE006BEI o S
T PR I L 588 AW 4R o

wwR R RARAT 2005 D9
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

8.

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

TAXATION (cont’d) 8.  FLMH (4)
Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, % Ji R o A TR P B R TR W A 4R
4 & i i A PR 4 7] (Ningbo JF Metal Products Co., Ltd.) (“JF B I A A D R A ) e B e A A R4
Metal”), a subsidiary of the Company operating in Zhejiang al ([ ) vy AL v 42 ARG S v ¢
Province, the PRC, is subject to enterprise income tax rate at 26.4% B ERANER AP BLE: > RSB R B A
on its taxable profit in accordance with Income Tax Law of People’s A A SE PTG BE26.4% o HE 5S4 O A
Republic of China for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and A RS S AT A SE TR » MR AR =
Foreign Enterprises. JF Metal is entitled to a two-year exemption AR TOIRS0%BLIE o HiE A i R F AR
from enterprise income tax starting from its first profit-making 3 o ph S Yt WL T Y A A Ol A 7 A B R AL
year followed by a 50% reduction for the subsequent three years. i A1) o Wl Ik i R i 3 T A B A o
No provision for PRC enterprise income tax has been made as JF
Metal has no assessable profit for the year.
(b)  Taxation in the consolidated balance sheet represents: (b) REEEEAMKGBIEWT
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#r #T
Provision for PRC enterprise income tax v ] A 3 T A5 B 18 3,202,744 1,616,241

(c)  No provision for deferred taxation has been made in the financial (©) AR Ik 2 S AR AR W A S B AN TR > i
statements as the effect of temporary differences is not material to S A 7 B 75 A v A A A A AR
the Group.

(d)  The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the (d) AR BB i ) 1 B AR 4 A 2
theoretical amounts that would arise using the taxation rate of the o 3 B BRSO B AR 2 BN
country where the Group principally operates as follows:

2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#7 Viyn
Profit before taxation I A8, i i 27,984,810 21,956,329
Tax at statutory tax rate of 33% i E B 33% 9,234,987 7,245,589
Effect of preferential tax rate BRI (5,540,992) (4,347,353)
Tax effect of income that is not taxable in 7R S W R 2 A 1) A P R
determining taxable profit WA H 8 5 5 2 (96,334) (58,275)
Tax effect on tax losses not yet recognised R T R 5 M 1 B 5 7,144 364,236
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible R S W SR H6 ) 1) A T
in determining taxable profit FIBG BH 31 B R 945,832 69,777
Tax effect of unrecognised temporary AT R IR 25 B B B
differences (225,058) (194,549)
Taxation charge B &R 4,325,579 3,079,425
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 9. AR ] B EAS Al A

SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2005 was HK $14,099,599 (note 29).

60 JF Household Furnishings Limited ~ Annual Report 2005 L_.F&EI."

ACA I B PR R E R RAAE TN
= Bk AR BEAR L ] B AL 4R 14,099,590 76
(BitE29) ©



For the year ended 31 December 2005

10.

11.
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BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

DIVIDEND 10. KB
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#7 -
Interim dividend declared and paid of HK$ Nil DA IR K CIRAT 2 P BB E -
per share (2004: HK$45,304.57 per share) BREBIC CERNAE
8 45,304.57 JC) — 4,530,457
Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet B A5 B AR IR 2 AR S
date of HK 5.6 cents per share (2004: HK$ Nil) 5.6 (ZRFIY4E -
ZIL) 9,408,000 —
9,408,000 4,530,457

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date have not been
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date. The final dividend of
HK5.6 cents per share amounting to HK$9,408,000 in respect of year
ended 31 December 2005 has been proposed by the directors and is subject
to approval by the equity shareholdersin the forthcoming general meeting.
The dividend for the year ended 31 December 2004 was paid by a
subsidiary to its then shareholders prior to the Corporate Reorganisation.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2005 is based on the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of HK$23,659,231 and on the 168,000,000 ordinary shares
of the Company in issue after the Company listing on the GEM on 13
October 2005 as if those shares had been in issue for the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2004 is based on the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of HK$18,876,904 and on the 168,000,000 ordinary shares
of the Company in issue after Corporate Reorganisation and capitalisation
issue as if those shares had been in issue for the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2005 is based on the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of HK$23,659,231 and the weighted average number of
168,635,178 ordinary shares in issue during the year. Accordingly, the
effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares relating to the share option is
635,178.

The diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2004 has
not been shown as there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares existed
during the year.

11.

A H R BRI A BB L0 AR B A5 S H R B B
fff - EHRCHEWRKRE-ZRHET A=+ —HIAE
JBE A Bt B 1 R 5.6 I (5 3£ 9,408,000¥58) » MEZH
SR SR BV BR A B RO b o BE TN
AETZAZEt— H IR R B R > T A F EALN
— R B 2 1 1 e R B SR BT IR A o

(a3 E -l

REZRFIET A=+ HIMEENGRIEARR
I T AR 8% It SR A 4R 23,659,231 85 TG » B A4
ZRZRAAFETH = B AEAISEMR T 1% 19 168,000,000
AR 2 ) T B AT T B ey RS0 % A e AR N B
BAT) w5 -

REFRFWET A=+ HIMEENGRIEAR
I T AR 8% It SR E A 4071 18,876,904%s I » F AR H] H
AL R AL 4% 19 168,000,00008 A< A 71 T 3847 % 38 i it
B ORS00 3% %5 LA A4 9 T8 AT) 51 ©

RERFIAET A=+ HIMEENSG R R
I T AR 8% It SR RE A 4R 23,659,231 95 6 T 4F N T B8 AT
3% 18 ¥ 168,635, 1788 Iy AP 34 8557 BRIk » I
i TS REE v < I 4 3V A B % 45 635,178 )% o

WEZRRNETTH =1 H R R
AU AR > J50 P I T R4 B AN A T A S
L o

SRR A R A
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12. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 12. C&ILER

On 1 April 2004 the Group entered into an agreement for the sale of its A R VUAE DY A — H e B B s A A AR
heat exchanger production line with & 5 7 2 A #2817 A H] (Ningbo B I S TR A M AT PR T B RT — b e o AR
Mei Yi Heat Exchanger Co. Ltd.). The Group agreed to sell the heat i) 2 4% BL 4 AR AR 49 2,466,196 JC Hh 5 #4538 e 7 Ak
exchanger production line for a cash consideration of approximately o ARMER _FFNEET 2 H % - A4
HK $2,466,196. The sale was completed on 12 July 2004 and control of FEA PRI RET ) BT s e S B A TR A

the production line was effectively transferred to % Il i R AL 4 A
Fi 2 %] (Ningbo Mei Yi Heat Exchanger Co. Ltd.) (note 33) on the same
day.

Theresults of the heat exchanger production line for the six months ended

w) (FfE33) °

BEZRBIEAH =1 H IR A S ety A AR

30 June 2004 is as follows: HISEREI T

HK$

#r
Turnover e 7,027,468
Cost of sales 5 A (6,440,597)
Gross profit EH 586,871
Other revenue R & 584
Selling and distribution costs B8 Ty B AR (1,278)
Administrative expenses AT B 3 (586,177)
Profit from operations gyl —
Taxation LI —
Profit attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company R 2 i) Je SR HE AN ¥ —

The analysis of the net assets of the heat exchanger production line as at

T ZRBVAEN A=A H A A e 2k BEAR I 2

30 June 2004 is as follows: HAHWT =
HK$
B C
Property, plant and equipment LE BN Y &) 2,689,925
Inventories ety 4,338
Trade receivables JE RS B MR K 3,619,039
Deposits and other receivables 4 T At JE Wik T 853
Trade payables JREAT B2 5 ik sk (2,436,149)
Other payables and accruals JH Al JRE A K T B JRE R IE EH (1,411,810)
2,466,196

For the six months ended 30 June 2004, additions on property, plant and
equipment and the depreciation charges for the heat exchanger production
line amounted to HK$Nil and HK$207,613 respectively.
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DISCONTINUED OPERATION (cont’d) 12. C#IE¥EE (8F)
The cash inflows of the heat exchanger production line for the six months BERBIENHZ+H IR A 68 e s A
ended 30 June 2004 are as follows: MIBLERWAMT ¢
HK$
oo
Cash inflows from operating activities REEBEILWA 665,884
Cash inflows from investing activities WHEEHBLE&RA 584
666,468
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. W~ W KA
Group A4
Furniture,
Plant and fixtures and Motor Construction
Buildings machinery equipment vehicles in progress Total
i
fig 2] W3 BB bR b3V T ix ] ERTH At
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
ey W ey W ey oy
Cost BA
At 1 January 2004 RZZZN4E—H—H 2,708,996 4,992,396 71,741 538,651 1,118421 9,430,205
Additions WE — 1,692,927 151470 441,776 3,242,875 5,529,048
Transfers Wi 4,323,041 — — — (4,323,041) —
Disposals/written off /AL — (4,164,045) (10,472) (117,635) (38,255) (4,330,407)
At 31 December 2004 and REZRWEFZA=1—0
1 January 2005 k-ZFh4E—A—H 7,032,037 2,521,278 212,739 862,792 — 10,628,846
Additions wE — 1,674,048 116,614 — 3,340,697 5,131,359
Disposals HE - - - (90,000) - (90,000)
Exchange difference TS % 135,231 48,486 4,001 16,592 - 204,400
At 31 December 2005 REZFEEFZAZ+—H 7,167,268 4,243,812 333,444 789,384 3,340,697 15,874,605
Accumulated depreciation Bl
At 1 January 2004 RZZZNE—H—H 387,515 1,488,048 24,880 78,947 — 1,979,390
Charge for the year ERHTE 206,145 331,574 21,034 104,934 — 663,687
Disposals ik - (1,597,044) (5,183) - — (1,602,227)
At 31 December 2004 REZZNEFZA=Z+—H
and 1 January 2005 hZZEHE—H— 593,660 222578 40,731 183881 — 1,040,850
Charge for the year SERTE 322,787 308524 59,438 147,489 — 838,238
Disposals s - — — (18,900) — (18,900)
Exchange difference T &5 11,417 4,280 783 3,536 — 20,016
At 31 December 2005 REZBRLEFZA=ZT—H 927,864 535,382 100,952 316,006 — 1,880,204
Net book value I i 548
At 31 December 2005 REZZZHETZAZ+—H 6239404 3,708,430 232,492 473,378 3,340,697 13,944,401
At 31 December 2004 REZBZWEFZAZ+—H 6438377 2,298700 172,008 678,911 — 9,567,996

The Group’s buildings are situated in the PRC.

At 31 December 2005, the Group’s buildings with carrying value of
approximately HK$5,516,000 (2004: HK$5,811,000) were pledged as

security to a bank for the Group’s banking facilities (note 26).

AG T 1 3 Sy Y PP Y o

MN-FRZHFE+TH=Z+—H > REFIREEL
5,516,0009 G (ZFFPU4E : 5,811,00097C) I E 54
VR T SRAT » A % 2R 42 T BT 1 S 41K i (PR

26) °

SRR A R A
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14. LAND USE RIGHTS 14, e RE
Group
AR
HK$
oo
Cost S A A
At 1 January 2004, 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005 W _FRNE—H—H -
ZERFN+ZH=Z+—H
M _RBREHEFE—-H—H 1,395,780
Exchange difference FEE 56, 2% %5 26,842
At 31 December 2005 R-FFHFETH=1+—H 1,422,622
Accumulated amortisation Bl B g
At 1 January 2004 H_RBFNE—H—H 307,072
Charge for the year Gk ] 25,941
At 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005 P_ZRNT+_H=1T—HK
ZEZRH4—H—H 333,013
Charge for the year Gk ] 28,452
Exchange difference EE 56, 2% %5 6,405
At 31 December 2005 R-RFHFETH=1+—H 367,870
Net book value W 1hi -4
At 31 December 2005 R-RFHFETH=1+—H 1,054,752
At 31 December 2004 W_ZRNFE+_H=Z+—H 1,062,767

The Group’s land use rights are situated in the PRC under medium term
leases of 50 years expiring in 2043 and pledged as security to a bank for
the Group’s banking facilities (note 26).

15. DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF LAND USE
RIGHTS

At 31 December 2005 the Group paid HK$15,553,308 (2004: HK$Nil)
as the consideration for acquisition of the land use rights of a parcel of
land located in the PRC for aterm of 50 years commencing from the date
of issue of the State-owned Land Use Rights Certificate. The Group isin
the process of obtaining the relevant State-owned Land Use Rights
Certificate.
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

HAET A=+ HIRGE
16. HAFE A R Z B E

Mo W R B

Company
78 2 ¥l
2005
HK$

# 0

Unlisted investments, at cost

I BT A ZBE (GRA) 42,967,020

The balances with subsidiaries included in the Company’s current assets
and current liabilities were unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed

terms of repayment.

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

s A A v ) 8 A B A 2 OB O ) A e S
TR~ S G S I S A Ak

FEFJBG 2 W 5 5 H IR I R

Place of
incorporation/ Issued and
establishment Attributable paid up capital/
Company and operation interest registered capital Principal activities
EiR ) WA A AT R
A2 F Be 25898 H JRE A 1l 2 JBeAR, ik ¥ Ak TR
Directly held
HEZHA
JF Household Furnishings British Virgin 100% Ordinary shares Investment holding
(Asia) Ltd. (“JF Asia") Islands US$300
FEWS)E A G A PRA A I JH i A 100% W 9 B B e i
3003 7L
Indirectly held
H 27 H
JF Household Furnishings British Virgin 100% Ordinary shares Investment holding
(BVI) Ltd. (“JF BVI") Islands US$100
PSRN A (GRS S o L T 100% W 9 i BB
AT 1003 7E
Keylink Technology Limited British Virgin 100% Ordinary shares Investment holding
(“Keylink™) Islands US$100
6 2 PR A B A W] e Ji R L 100% i B R
100378
"_';'-'F'_,' WWRE N ARAT 2006 B
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16. INVESTMENTSIN SUBSIDIARIES (cont’d) 16. RAMBARZBE ()
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and
establishment Attributable paid up capital/
Company and operation interest registered capital Principal activities
R W WA TR AT BB
A2 R 5 M A 2 WA GEMYEA  RERH
Indirectly held (cont’d)
H % $54 (4)
JF Household Furnishings British Virgin 100% Ordinary shares Investment holding
(Macau) Holdings Ltd. Islands US$100
(“JF Macau Holdings”)
FEW R & QRPT) HE g e JH VR LT 100% gl BH P
AT 1003 i
JF Ningbo * # PRC 100% Registered capital Manufacturing and
US$7,000,000 sale of furnishings
and home products
and accessories
P - # [ 100% ERU-ES Az % 8 45 R i
7,000,0003 7 Te B
JF Metal * # PRC 100% Registered capital Manufacturing and
US$140,000 processing of stainless
steel rods and other
accessories
WL~ # el 100% Rl A A E I TS 5 S A
140,0003¢ 7¢ R F At L
JF Household Furnishings Macau 100% Ordinary shares Not yet commence
Macao Commercial MOP100,000 business
Offshore Limited #
FE A P W 100% W 9 B A BH 4R 3 A E 5
PR PR A 7] # 100,000% "] &
# Not audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler # RALHE I TR AT L
* Wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC * A v I S 1 A1 T B A
During the year, the registered capital of JF Ningbo increased from 4R > S W 2 A B K 11,000,0003€ 0 B &
US$1,000,000 to US$7,000,000 of which US$3,317,209 was paid. 7,000,00057C > L T 3,317,2095E5C ©
17. INVENTORIES 17. T8
Group
A 45
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#L o
Raw materials JE B R 19,532,738 17,242,376
Work in progress TER 5 12,326,220 9,568,322
Finished goods R 1,085,965 1,251,359
32,944,923 28,062,057
At 31 December 2005 all inventories stated at cost. RERFRTAETA=Z1T—H > FrAfFERIRRAES]
IE o
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18. TRADE RECEIVABLES 18. MW HE 5 IRK
Group
A SR
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#C Viyn
Trade receivables RE W 52 5 W sk 23,913,826 13,122,323
Trade receivables from arelated company JRE o — T B 2 ] B MR K 7,291,698 5,774,704
31,205,524 18,897,027
Particulars of the trade receivables from arelated company are as follows: JRE W — ] B A W) B B MRk s A T
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
L #T
YL fl R T A8 B A AT FR A
(Zhejiang Shuaikang Electric Stock Co. Ltd.) 7,291,698 5,774,704
The Group normally granted customers with credit terms of 30 to 90 AR — 4T B P 305 90K MY AR BE ] o AR 4 ] HE Wi
days. The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables is as follows: B 5 MR B A AT R ¢
Group
A AR
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#7 i¥n
0 - 30 days 0% 30H 18,507,628 10,739,604
31 - 60 days 31%60H 10,946,081 3,134,465
61 - 90 days 61%90H 1,751,815 2,638,971
Over 90 days Moo H — 2,383,987
31,205,524 18,897,027
The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade receivables 8 W W B 5 Mk 2 T L R N AR A
approximates its fair value.
. EY e
19. DEPOSITS, OTHER RECEIVABLES AND lo. #dr -~ FALMEMGRIR BBATOR
PREPAYMENTS
Group
A4
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# i¥n
Deposits 14 5,801,057 9,667,526
Other receivables and prepayments Al JRE WAk T B B K I 1,090,457 1,750,049
6,891,514 11,417,575
The directors consider that the carrying amount of deposits, other R R A A~ A W WCR I R A R I = B L
receivables and prepayments approximates its fair value. JATERA -

"_';'-'F'_,' HWRE R ARAT  20056®  Of
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20.

21.

DUE FROM DIRECTORS 20.

Particulars of the amounts due from directors, pursuant to Section 161B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, are as follows:

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

JRE Wi 3 ok

R o6 2 w91 5 16 1B A » M A Tk I A A7
T

Group

A4 1
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# 7 Vi
Mr. Yan Siu Wai 5 JK 58 A — 936
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2 B ek — 624
— 1,560

The amounts due from directors represent temporary cash advance to the
directors are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment.

1~ G B LI S o R A

The maximum amounts outstanding during the year are as follows: AP IR B R A SO E
Group
A AR
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#7 T
Mr. Yan Siu Wai R g S A 936 7,195
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin B Bt e 624 624
Mr. Bao Jisheng i A% 7 e A — 1,344,643

The directors consider that the carrying amount of the amounts due from
directors approximates its fair value.

DUE FROM/(TO) RELATED COMPANIES 21.

(@)  The amounts due from related companies represent expenses paid
on behalf of % 38 Z #A e #5A FL A H (Ningbo Mei Yi Heat
Exchanger Co. Ltd.) and fif ik # %! 2% 38 3 i A IR A 7] (Yuyao
Jiefeng Air Conditioning Equipment Co. Ltd.) by the Group
remained outstanding at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2005
respectively are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms
of repayment.

(b) At 31 December 2004 the amounts due to related companies mainly
represent the consideration of HK$601,469 payable to Better Asia
Limited in connection with the acquisition of the 55% equity
interests in JF Metal. The remaining balance represents expenses
paid on behalf of the Group by A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited.
These amounts are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms
of repayment.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of the amounts due from/
(to) related companies approximates its fair value.
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S O K T M S A AR o

e, () B 2 2 B] sk

(@)  MEMCBHMA FIRIE S iR R RN+ H
Zh B ESRRIAE T A Z A BRI
B > ARSI S S TR A LR S Bk e M e
AR AT PR A I A BASE o W AR B JiE
TRAT > G0 G e S S 4 9 A ) o

(b)  REBFNETZAZT—H > BEAREA N
K I 2 T R R A 4 T 55008 HE T E £
Better Asia Limited (25 % 45 91 75 Fit A 7)) 4R
E1601,469%s I » il #H 4 5 WA B A A B2
] AR AR A [ S A W A S o % Ak TR
o o B Sl 0 [ s B R

R M ) S A ) T2 B A
AR -
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22.

23.

24,

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mo W R B

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK AND CASH 22, IR ERAT AR AR B RAT T B4 A B
BALANCES
Bank balances included approximately HK$12,517,000 (2004: BH54912,517,000% 7C (ZFF N4 : £7,167,000%
approximately HK$7,167,000) are denominated in Renminbi, are placed JC) W SRAT S5 5 DA N RO BUME » A7 v IR 1 8RAT ©
with banks in the PRC. The remittance of these funds out of the PRC is o % 5 4 REAE o ] DA A 3 [ 32 v [ A7 B A BB SE P
subject to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations. KRR o
The directors consider the pledged bank deposits and bank and cash WFR SR o %A TR AT AR R B SR AT R Bl Al i B
balances approximates its fair value. HATEME -
TRADE PAYABLES 23. JEATE R
The credit terms of trade payables varies according to terms of different JEAT B2 5 MRk F A R A Tl A3 G o A6k A T A
suppliers which generally ranging from letter of credit at sight to 90 days. [ > — AT E A B = 00H « FEA B 5 IRk iR
The ageing analysis of trade payablesis as follows: BT
Group
AL
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# VI
0 - 30 days 0% 30H 5,759,646 7,963,327
31 - 60 days 31%60H 2,562,711 2,515,194
61 - 90 days 61%90H 2,141,831 69,661
Over 90 days iMoo H 4,389,851 2,012,893
14,854,039 12,561,075
The directors consider that the carrying amount of the trade payables WAk E AT B 5 MRk 2 R T B A AR o
approximates its fair value.
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 24, oAt JRE A R I R E HHIE H
Group
L]
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#x T
Other payables Al JRE A R I 1,802,923 1,339,010
Loan from the People’s Government of Y uyao SRk T N BB A Y Bk
(note 24(a)) (K #E:24(a)) — 4,716,981
Government grant (note 24(b)) WORF G (Ff #E24(b)) 1,923,078 1,886,793
Accruals MEwHEH 2,344,845 3,656,732
6,070,846 11,599,156

(@) This represents non-interest bearing loan obtained from the
People’s Government of Yuyao for the purpose of acquiring certain
land use rights and repaid during the year.

(b)  This represents government grant granted and approved by ###k
i B4 B R (Finance Bureau of Yuyao Municipal) and # ik i 7 £
45 Jj (Science and Technology Bureau of Yuyao Municipal) for
support of the product development of the Group.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of the other payables

and accurals approximates its fair value.
'I—}JEI;

(@) SRR AN B T b b P A o AR kT A
FOBORF 2 06 19 90 8 0K > I 4R 9 R

(b)  HEH TR A SR A L A PR R RERRIk T I
B0 T ik ik i A B 11 ) 45 7 At vl A

55 5y A A R T M 2 R S A S
A

SRR A R A
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25. DUE TO DIRECTORS 25. JFEATHEE S EK0H

Group

A AR
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#7 T
Mr. Yan Siu Wai K e A 343,032 —
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 7% 1 B e A 228,688 —
Mr. Bao Jisheng il 4 1B Sf A — 491,974
571,720 491,974
Company
A4
2005
HK$
# 0
Mr. Yan Siu Wai K 58 A 6,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin Z 1 Bt e 4,000
10,000

The directors consider that the carrying amount of the amounts due to
directors approximates its fair value.

At 31 December 2005 the amounts due to directors represents the
temporary cash advance from the directors.

At 31 December 2004 the amount due to a director represents the purchase
consideration payable to Mr. Bao Jisheng in connection with the
acquisition of hisbeneficial interest in JF Metal. The amount is unsecured,
interest-free and fully settled in January 2005.

S A S K I M T SUE A AR o

REFRIAETZH =1 H o BRI ES
PR I By IR B B o

PoRBNET A= H s BEAE SRR
JU A A S0 7 1 AR 2 T R o A St
A i BARAE o R SRR - B R DR FR
FidE— H 2B

26. BANK BORROWINGS 26. SRATAE K

Group

A
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
I Vi

Wholly repayable within one year A — 4T N B WO R

— secured bank loan — R SRAT B 2,403,846 22,922,358
— unsecured bank loan — JEHGIEERAT B K 13,461,539 —
15,865,385 22,922,358

At 31 December 2005, the Group has been granted bank facilities totalling
approximately HK$16 million which were secured by the followings:

(i) legal charge on land use rights and certain buildings owned by the
Group;

(i)  corporate guarantees given by the Company; and

(iii) all monies charge over deposits executed by a subsidiary of the
Company in favour of the bank in an amount of not less than
US$150,000.

The carrying amount of the Group’s bank borrowings are denominated
in RMB and approximates its fair value.

All bank loans are arranged at fixed interest rates and expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk.
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s
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27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each
45 JBE I 4E.0.01 ¥ 70 1 35 8 IRt
Number of
shares Par value
B4y ¥ H i
Note HK$
Fif ik VI
Authorised: W -
Upon incorporation on 19 January 2005 W _2RHFE—HTILH
of HK$0.01 each S A L IR A ¢ T 0.0 T 0) 20,000,000 200,000
Increase in authorised share capital 5 B A 54 (iii) 480,000,000 4,800,000
At 31 December 2005 W _RRHFET_H=1—H 500,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: T RS -
Allotted and issued nil-paid on P oRFLFE A -+T=H
23 February 2005 e % S AT AR BBk (i), (iv) 1,000,000 —
Arising from Corporate Reorganisation 2 ) T A T EE A (iv) 1,000,000 10,000
Shares credit as fully paid AR B A S0 0 B4y (i), (iv) — 10,000
Issue of shares by capitalisation of W B A ¥ A5 Ve i AR A b
share premium account M 3547 1 ey (v) 124,000,000 1,240,000
New issue on placing T 5 BT AT 15T A (vi) 42,000,000 420,000
At 31 December 2005 W_ZRHFT_H=1—H 168,000,000 1,680,000
Note Mk

0}

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 19 January 2005
with an authorised share capital of HK$200,000 divided into 20,000,000
shares of HK$0.01 each.

On 23 February 2005, one share of HK$0.01 was allotted and issued nil-
paid. On the same date, 999,999 shares of HK$0.01 was allotted and issued
nil-paid.

On 8 September 2005, written resolutions of all shareholders of the Company
were passed pursuant to which the authorised share capital of the Company
was increased from HK$200,000 to HK$5,000,000 by the creation of an
additional 480,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each.

Pursuant to the Corporate Reorganisation (a) 1,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each allotted and issued credited as fully paid and (b) 1,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each issued nil paid, as mentioned in point (ii)
above were credited as fully paid, in consideration for transfer the entire
issued shares in JF Asia to the Company.

Pursuant to a resolution of all shareholders of the Company passed on 8
September 2005, 124,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company were allotted
and issued, credited as fully paid at par value of HK$0.01 each to the holders
of the share of the Company whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company at the close of business on 8 September 2005 in proportion
as nearly as possible without involving fractions to their then existing
shareholdings in the Company. Such allotment and capitalisation were
conditional on the share premium account of the Company being credited
as a result of conditional placing of new shares as mentioned in the
prospectus of the Company dated 5 October 2005.

On 12 October 2005, 42,000,000 shares of the Company were issued on
placing at a premium of HK$0.79 for cash totalling HK$33,600,000. The
excess of the issued price over the par value of the shares, net of share
issue expenses, was credited to the share premium account of the Company.

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in note 28 to
the financial statements.

0}

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

AN E] R R R AR H U H A BB S R R
7 > ¥ 5E IR AR % 200,000%5 7G ¢ 43 %5 20,000,000/ 45
T AL0.01HE JE Bt ©

WOFRHAEZA ST ZH > BB RBEG—BEE
0.019 JC I A BB AR B AR o 1Rl H » Be 88 K 84T & 3
999,999/8 A% Ji% 1 i 0.0195 G 1 A SHUBE K B 43 o

W RBIAEIUHINH > AR T B AT 1B RO 8 3 T v
WA o PRIL o AWM A Y 3% 480,000,0008 1 B 1 fE
0.01¥ JC YW HE I > A< W] 3 5€ I AKX H1 200,000 76 4
%5,000,000¥ G °

HRYR A W AL > (a)le B K ¥ 47 .1,000,000/8 5 M 1 i
0.0195 70 A MR B 7 S 19 3% 38 JB £ (b) 1,000,000/ 45 Ji
T {00195 7C P oA 4508 k-5 48 Je o bS58 (i) i B e A
VR 2 R > A 2 B Wi 4 2 LB AT IR T
A2 T IR o

HRIR A A W] B B R R HAESUE )\ H BB I U
R AR HR ZFRIAAIUA JUH WA BRI A5
TR A4 B A ) SRR 44 W 2 A A W] o > MR 45
Y AR 2 ) 2 IR RE LU ) R AN o SO RE) > o S
47 124,000,000/8 45 /B¢ THi 810,019 76 A MR 51 25 S0 135
WS > MAA RN ZRRHAEH L H TG
bt e I WU Uk S < N e N i)
a5 U R A A G T B i R AR IR AR > AT AR o

RRBHAETH T ZH o AR w] R R
0.79% 7 ¥ 17 42,000,000 JBt £ » DA e e B 4 3
33,600,000% 7C o FEATE ey H i 8547 ey 1 1T 460 (109
TR BEAT B AR ) RO AR A ) I SR AR o

A2 ) B T A ) I SR DA 5 B R 28

SRR A R A
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

0

JF Household Furnishings Limited

Pre-1PO share option scheme

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by all shareholders of
the Company on 8 September 2005, the pre-1PO share option
scheme (“Pre-1PO Share Option Scheme”) was approved.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to recognise
the contribution of certain persons to the growth of the Group and/
or to the listing of shares of the Company on GEM. The total
number of the shares of the Company subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is 20,160,000 representing approximately 12% of
the issued share capital of the Company upon completion of the
placing of the shares of the Company and capitalisation issue and
no further options will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme. Upon acceptance of the option, each grantee shall pay
HK$1 to the Company by way of consideration for the grant. All
of these options granted under the Pre-1PO Share Option Scheme
will only be exercised after the expiry of six months from 13
October 2005 (“Listing Date”) but in any event not later than five
years from the Listing Date.

The options granted under the Pre-1PO Share Option Scheme vest
from the Listing Date until the commencement of the exercise
period. Options shall lapse in accordance with the terms of the
Pre-1PO Share Option Scheme.

At 31 December 2005, the directors and employees of the Group
had the following interests in options to subscribe for the ordinary
shares of the Company. Each option gives the holder the right to
subscribe for one share. Details of the options granted are as
follows:

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

28. B RE T

0}

T2 D B D B it s

HUEA vl 2RO — R R TR LA\ H 8
S V) T AT R 6 > O R R A e
(T R 2 B 88 T D Pl st 3 1) 86 7t ofe

ERONEE a3 R RS Eo S N
SRS [ B T SRR 2 ) SR A A AR
A B RR o ¥R BR AR R i e A v
1) AR 2 5] B A 48 8 %% 20,160,000/% > 1% 58 )% AL
AL T B BB AL BT R A T BT
ARH129% > HASA T € ML ¥ T2 B 8 B i
S PR 2 S A A PR o A0 AR
AR NG A R AT 1 0 > 1R Z T I
JBERE AR o MR 1 K 2 B A ki G e AR
BT RN > £ HAETATER
(T b 3 RN R A 4% 05 WIATAE » ME SRy
ey R LT H R R A AT

R 2 B T U e T 3957 1 D B
Y Bt 30 ey T DD o A AT OEI0 B AR
Ak o J PR AR ZEL AR UC 2 L Al 8
ek Rk

WERRIAET A=+ —H > REEWNES
B B BEAT DA 2 A 22l 5 9 M o A A
RERR o S5O IR M0 SO 7 JU AT AR — BB
By HORER] o CLI2Z B RE R RIS 0 T

Number of share options
i B R % H

At Granted Lapsed
Exercise beginning during during At end of
Date granted Exercise period price of the year the year the year the year
BN A
B A A7 B4 AR #7 il R AR R
Executive directors
WITES
8 September2005 13 April 2006 to 0.800 — 10,752,000 — 10,752,000
12 October 2010
ZERFHANANAE TZEEARFENAT=ZHE
—F-FE AT
Senior management
T A B
8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to 0.800 — 2,688,000 — 2,688,000
12 October 2010
ZERZFHAILANA ZERANFEUAT=HE
R -RETATH
8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to 0.560 — 3,480,000 — 3,480,000
12 October 2010
“EREZHANLAINH TERBNENATEZHE
—F-2EFA+H
Other employees
LR B
8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to 0.560 — 3,240,000 — 3,240,000
12 October 2010
ZERFHANANAE TEERFENAT=ZHE
“ER-RETATA
— 20,160,000 — 20,160,000
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (cont’d)

0

(i)

Pre-1PO share option scheme (cont’d)

The estimated fair value of the options granted during the year
ended 31 December 2005 was HK$0.086 per share and HK$0.238
per share for exercise price of HK$0.8 and HK$0.56 respectively.
It was calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model by

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

Mo W R B

28. MM HEGE (A)

0}

T2 PR DB U BB ) ()

MRECRRHAET A=+ IR ER T
T 6 JE RE 17 Al &t 2 ST {8 43 31 4 15 /B 0.086%5 7T
K5 80.238% 76 (PAAT 0.8 7T &% 0.56 %5 7T
#h) o #% A T3 #%Black-Scholes 1 HE & i 1

using the following information: AW LT GRS

2005 2005
Weighted average share price HK$0.80 /A F¥ BE1 0.80% 7t
Weighted average exercise price HK$0.72  Jin i ~F 3 47 1 1 0.72# 0
Expected volatility for exercise price of HK$0.80 25.97% 4113 1E0.80% JC M T ET I i 25.97%
Expected volatility for exercise price of HK$0.56 24.71% AT 0.569 G Y TE Tk 16 24.71%
Expected life Syears  FHFEHMEH] 54F
Risk free rate for exercise price of HK$0.80 3.5% 47 {E0.80% i i I JE B R R 3.5%
Risk free rate for exercise price of HK$0.56 3.34% 1714 f0.56% I 1Y 4 L B 8 2R 3.34%
Expected dividend yield 3%  FERER 3%

The expected volatility is based on the adjusted average historical
volatilities of the comparable companies in the industries. The
Group recognised expenses for share options of HK$2,350,190 for
the year ended 31 December 2005 with corresponding credit in
equity. No liabilities were recognised as there were all equity-
settled share-based payment transactions.

Post-1 PO share option scheme

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by all shareholders of
the Company on 8 September 2005, the post-1PO share option
scheme (“Post-1PO Share Option Scheme”) was approved.

The purpose of the Post-1PO Share Option Scheme is to enable the
Company to recognise the contributions of the participants to the
Group and to motivate the participants to continuously work to
the benefit of the Group by offering to the participants and
opportunity to have personal interest in the share capital of the
Company. Eligible participants of the Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme (“Participants”) include employee (including directors of
the Company), consultants and/or advisers who in the sole
discretion of the directors of the Company have contributed or will
contribute to the Group.

The overall limit on the number of shares of the Company which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Post-1PO Share Option Scheme
and other share option scheme of the Group (including the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme) must not exceed 30% of the shares of
the Company in issue from time to time. A nominal consideration
of HK$1 is payable by the grantee upon acceptance of an option.

(i)

T U 5 BT P AR 5 2 ) B 48R T 3 R
S IRFEH o ARBEMBE_FEHAET A
= H kAR R B IR B S %% 2,350,190
JG > SR R IR S A B ARE S o BT LI
DL JBEAS 45 53000 JBe AR B 3k 28 5 » TR e I S e 52
& o

2 A JBe 4 kOB At

RRLRAC A v 2 BB AR R R TAEJLA )\ H B
0 R S T R RS o K D AR M A A )
(TF R 2 B 988 T 2 D Bl it 381 1) 6 At o

T UCO B 18 PR A R PR M B B A A A W R
P52 53 SACKE T B i BRK - A 35 2 5L
BB A A A R IR AC B A RS > DL
JEh 2 3 SR U R AR SR I R R TR 55 ) » A
D B 45 g B B i I AR 2 B (T2 5
F ) AR v H AR l ASR
B I ER i R (B AR AR S - A
Be /SR o

PRIAT S AR 2 A 502 0 0 2 B 0 D 458 Bl e -
T At 8 e AR it ) (495 0 2 PR 48 J T 8 e
RETTET) Fir 32 Y AE i R AT B i A7 R AT 02
JBCHE T V] BB BEAT A A W R E > AR
A A V] A I CB AT R 1 30% o AR IR A HE
470 B W R 281 A0 198 O 1 S A AR o

MW R RARAT 20056 ® (3
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (cont’d)

(i)

Post-1PO share option scheme (cont’d)

Under the Post-1PO Share Option Scheme, the Company may grant
options, at its discretion, to Participants to subscribe for such
number of new shares at any exercise price determined by the board
of directors of the Company in its absolute discretion. The price
will be the highest of (i) the closing price of the share of the
Company as stated in The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange”) daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the option (which must be a business day), (ii) the average closing
prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheets for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant of the option and (iii) the nominal value of a
share of the Company on the date of the option.

An option under the Post-1PO Share Option Scheme may be
exercised in accordance with the terms of the Post-1PO Share
Option Scheme at any time during the period to be determined and
notified by the board of directors of the Company to each grantee
which period of time shall commence on the expiration of three
years of the date of grant of the option and expire on such date as
determined by the board of directors of the Company provided that
the option may not be exercised after expiration of 10 years from
the date of grant of the option.

The Post-1PO Share Option Scheme does not require a minimum
period for which an option must be held nor a performance target
which must be achieved before an option can be exercised, unless
the board of directors of the Company otherwise determined and
stated in the offer of the grant of options to the grantee.

During the year, no option was granted under the Post-1PO Share Option

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

28. JEBRERHE (4F)
OB e 13 tix R

LA T 2 B8 MR A AR it ) > A 2 ] T
TEEZ IR T 2 8L > YA A vl g Al
AR Z AT AR R R A M W R
IR =5 Z w4 > () B i IR 2 1 H 30
(BB ERH) /B G5 A RAF
(MW 22 7 1) $RAE T 2 el A 5 () 32 4%
S JSE I 30 A 3 G 2 BT S TR e
A 2 - 349 Wi A B (i) A 2wl e A3 e i JE R
Wz wifE e

AL T UK 2 R MR A A 452 2 A e
A TR A ) S A A AR IR Z YT P AT
IR DL 058 2 D I 0 D P T 381 2 ok A 7
B> BT L JRE 7S D A M2 A Y TR e = 400 e
W > EEARA VI HGEHEZ WAL > i
TR AS W 7 P A ARZ £ SR 47 00 e i A2 AT
o

TR B T A5 B A 2SI S R o R AT
S Je 2 S SLSYI T > D S PR HEAT 5 T 6 75 2
P B H B > MEACA W 3 o DA e T
AT L T T R N IR W S B A o

AR RS O U 2 D 4 B 02 i B MR T B 952 AT A

Scheme. g e HE
29. RESERVES 29. filifs
Company A% 2 ¥l
Employee
share-based
Share Contributed compensation Retained
premium surplus reserve profit Total
PLIBAR 3%
JBe £y WA A B
it 1 o WA DR Bt
Note HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
New shares issued A AT 20
on reorganisation & 27(ii), (iv) (20,000) — — — (20,000)
Capitalisation of share premium 43 ¥ 15 & Ak 27(v) (1,240,000) — — — (1,240,000)
Shares issued on placing L BT A 27(vi) 33,180,000 — — — 33,180,000
Share issue expenses BEAT IR 1) BE 52 (10,326,471) — — —  (10,326,471)
Effect of reorganisation AL R — 42,967,020 — — 42,967,020
Employee shared-based DL IBe Ay S AT
payment expenses T B BH % 3n(ii), 28(i) — — 2,350,190 — 2,350,190
Net profit attributable to equity A< 2 7] JBE 5
shareholders of the Company  JE 4 46 7 — - — 14099599 14,099,599
At 31 December 2005 B RRILF
+=ZH=+—H 21,593,529 42,967,020 2,350,190 14,099,599 81,010,338
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29.

30.

31.

32.

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESERVES (cont’d)

The contributed surplus of the Company arose as a result of the Group’s
reorganisation carried out on 8 September 2005 and represents the excess
of the then combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchanged therefor.

Under the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium of the Company is
available for paying distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to
the provisions of its Memorandum and Articles of Association and
provided that immediately following the distribution or dividend the
Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course
of business.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

Mo W R B

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

29. ekt (49)

A Tl W BT8R RUASE A =R R TR U WH
HEATELALIN B A > 7 JIT WA FOY G 2 W) 6 W 18 £ O S
T 7 08 R % S5 RO T 3 A 0 AR 2 ) B A0 T L 1)
i o

MR B 10 s 4 W SR 223 (— LN — 4RSIk
RRERET RABRT) o AR O> vl B JBE A S B T AR AR 2 ) Y
O ) LA TR AR B A R SE > R 10 JBE SRR 1) 43
IRSGIRAT B, > AR 2 5] 75 B B 4 IR s IR A I B A% 7
ZEAT B ) SCATAE H S 0 A v ) A = o

30. ARG Bl AR M

Analysis of changes in financing during the year: AR A I TSR B A AT INR
Bank
borrowings
HAT
HK$
Viyn
At 1 January 2004 W_FRNE—~H—H 15,855,319
Proceeds from new bank loans T SR AT R K BT A R 36,046,550
Repayment of bank loans 1 SR AT Bk (28,979,511)

At 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005 W _RRNET_H=1+—H

;R _EEHFE—H—H 22,922,358
Proceeds from new bank loans e SR AT B R T A5 Ak H 22,596,154

Repayment of bank loans

T BRAT Bk (29,653,127)

At 31 December 2005

R-RFHFETH=1+—H 15,865,385

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities at 31
December 2005 (2004: HK$Nil).

At 31 December 2005, the Company had provided corporate guarantee
to the extent of HK$5,000,000 (2004: HK$ Nil) for banking facilities
granted to a subsidiary, which were not utilised.

COMMITMENTS

31 HRARA
AFEWR —RETAE+ A= H R T A
REME(CRBNAE : BET)

MERRHAETA=Z1T—H » RAR LT — M
JE§ 2 ] 5% ¥ 3:5,000,0009 70 (ZF T4 - F#T) M
SRAT I SRR A W R > BT ERRBA -

32, FRiIE

2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# VI
Capital injection to JF Ningbo T S5k 5 WL
— Contracted but not provided for — AT A R 20,145,772 —
Commitments in respect of construction of RN W EYE S
the factory premises and acquisition of plant T B L R
and machinery T 5 1) R Af
— Contracted but not provided for — OHT AR 1,725,101 230,189

Save as disclosed above, the Group had no significant capital and financial
commitments as at 31 December 2005.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no significant capital and
financial commitments.

B LSBT @il Ak - AREER R R IAE T A=
S I TR AR S R AR

TR > A ) 3 08 TR YA S B R A o

SRR A R A
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Mo W R B

For the year ended 31 December 2005

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances, disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, during the year, in the normal course of business,
the Group entered into significant transactions with its related parties, of
which certain directors of the Company are also directors of these
companies or held beneficial interests therein, as follows:

33.

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

RIS

W3 2% 5 A 785 e S 03 T B R P 22 5 B A RO > TR
AR > ARSI A IE S B AR v L O AT R
REE Gy » AR T W H I R i A W i i fi
LR > ARSI T

2005 2004
HK$ HK$
#7 Vi
Continuing: FRi :
Purchases from 1) PR 2 W] i
— BRIk VTR BLAR BN B AT B A ®] (Y uyao Kongshun — BRIk TR BUAR BV B A KR A ]
Modern Printing Services Co. Ltd.) (Mt 733(a))
(note 33()) 56,766 221,270
Salesto 1 PR 2 W 8
— W VI fb B A A A PR A W] (Zhejiang — WL i SR AR B A R
Shuaikang Electric Stock Co. Ltd.) (Mt 7#33(b))
(note 33(b)) 13,235,361 7,096,122
Leasing charges paid to XA TR
— Rk W O S PR A W] (Y uyao Jiefeng — WkHE W 2 T B A PR A ]
Air Conditioning Equipment Co. Ltd.) PR 55 S th (M aE33(a))
(note 33(a)) 77,462 —
Processing charges paid to £ ok i W 22 34 3¢ fhi AT T A kA O R BR A ]
A A 7 (Yuyao Jiefeng Air Conditioning wym 1% (M aE33(a))
Equipment Co. Ltd.) (note 33(a)) 285,643 661,368
License fee paid to A.C.R. Equipment Supplies AT T A B A B A ]
Limited (note 33 (a)) P T 2 (M 7E33(a)) 43,500 —
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W% kR W

For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cont’d) 33 BHEANLRE (#)
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
# i¥n
Discontinuing: #Ik -
Purchases from 1] LR 2 ) i
— A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited — BB UBMERAH
(note 33(a)) (M ##33(a)) — 4,588,783
— Rk HE 22 SR B A A F] (Yuyao Jiefeng — i ok i e A
Air Conditioning Equipment Co. Ltd.) HHA T (Hf7E33(a))
(note 33(a)) — 277,084
Sales to 1] LR A ) 8 B
— Rk B 2 T R A PR A F (Y uyao Jiefeng — PRk R R PR A A
Air Conditioning Equipment Co. Ltd.) (Mt #£33(a))
(note 33(a)) — 5,818,317
— T RE YR IE S PR A H] (Panyu Super — T H AR A W B B A F]
Link Co. Ltd.) (note 33(a)) (Hf ##33(a)) — 1,066,072
— Rk 2 A A AT PR A A (Y uyao Jiefeng — i gk i M A R LB A B A )
Fan and Air-conditioning Co. Ltd.) (note 33(a)) (B 7£33(a)) — 99,661
Sale of heat exchanger production line to Ji) B 6 TR AT e A A PR A
W FEREAR RSN A R AR (Ningbo Mei Yi B B 1 A SR e 0% A R AR
Heat Exchanger Co. Ltd.) (note 33(a)) (Bt £33(a)) — 2,466,196
Interest paid to 1] A 23 W) 3 A B R B
— B I i W2 SR AR AT B 2 ] (Y uyao Jiefeng — BRIkSE W A R R A
Air Conditioning Equipment Co. Ltd.) (Bt #£33(a))
(note 33(a)) — 92,506
— Bk Ik i WAL e S SR B AT B 2 ] (Y uyao Jiefeng — BRIk E e R A B A
Fan and Air-conditioning Co. Ltd.) (note 33(a)) (Bt #£33(a)) — 49,449
Acquisition of the equity interest in JF Metal from i) DA TR N s 0 B Y e
— Better Asia Limited — W RE YA PR A
(note 33(a)) (M 7##33(a)) — 601,280
— Mr. Bao Jisheng — il 4 e AR — 491,957
"_';:F'_'n' WA A RAT 20056 [ [
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cont’d) 33. BEANLRS ()
(8  Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Leung Kwok Yin are directors of and (8)  EIREEA SRR B e A A A W] I R
held beneficial interests in these companies as follows: FAHHRERMERNT
Beneficial interests held by:
ESEERiECY Eol
Mr. Yan Mr. Leung
Siu Wai Kwok Yin
Name of related parties BE AL AR gk R ok 4 3 B Bt g Ak
i 9k 5 W 22 T A A LA i gk i 1 O A B A )
(Yuyao Jiefeng Air Conditioning
Equipment Co. Ltd.) 43% 32%
e 1) 2 fE V& I A0 AT B 2 W] e 1) 24 RE & D WA AT B 2 W]
(Panyu Super Link Co. Ltd.) 28% 24%
fi gk 5 1 22 T IR A B A ] i Ik W 22 T IR A B A ]
(Yuyao Jiefeng Fan and
Air-conditioning Co. Ltd.) 24% 16%
Rk W s BUR DB A B A ] ARk v 7 BUR BN B A PR A\
(Yuyao Kongshun Modern
Printing Service Co. Ltd.) * 8% 10%
W RBEARZ A AR A HP R BRI AR
(Ningbo Mei Yi Heat Exchanger
Co. Ltd.) 33% 33%
Better Asia Limited WA R A FE 60% 40%
A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited * L SRR M AT R A W) > 30% 40%
* Madam Mak Man Lee, Manly, the spouse of Mr. Yan Siu Wai, also * 22 A Lo (IR LS A I TE ) AR 4 9 S
held beneficial interests in %k # 7% BL ED B 45 FR A & (Yuyao 5 0k s 2 LA B S A R ) S Bl A A A
Kongshun Modern Printing Services Co. Ltd.) and A.C.R. Equipment A R4 v 2 BE 2% 8% 52 30% ©
Supplies Limited of 8% and 30% respectively.
(b)  Mr. Yan Siu Wai is a director of and Mr. Bao Jisheng held (b)  WEIKEe A R A W I o Al AR R
approximately 5% beneficial interest in this company. A TR AR 5% o
In the opinion of the directors, these transactions with the related parties WS o %S BB\ TR 5 R IE T T R
are conducted on normal commercial terms and the terms are fair and AT > HBRE AT E 8 -
reasonable.
During the year, the key management personnel compensation paid by RN ASEE AT R R ELE O B 4
the Group were disclosed in note 6 to the financial statements. A Mk eh & o
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34.

35.

NoTEs To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments included bank borrowings, trade
receivables and trade payables. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in the respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies applied by the Group to mitigate these risks
are set out below.

Management monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures
are implemented in a timely and effective manner.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in Hong Kong and the PRC and is exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from RMB and the United State dollar
exposures, primarily with respect to the HK$. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and
net investments in foreign operations.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are trade and other receivables
and bank and cash balances, which represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables.
The amounts presented in the balance sheet are net of allowances for
doubtful receivables, if any, estimated by the Group’s management based
on prior experience and their assessment of the current economic
environment.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because majority of the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies.

The Group has significant concentration of credit risk to its trade
receivables as the Group largest customer contributed over 85.2% of the
turnover and shared over 69% of the trade receivables in the year. The
Group has policies and procedures to monitor the collection of the trade
receivables to limit the exposure to non-recoverable of the receivables.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

On 22 March 2006, the Company proposed to declare a final dividend of
HK5.6 cent per ordinary share to its sharehol ders whose names appeared
on the register of members of the Company on 30 May 2006, as further
detailed in note 10 to the financial statements.

34.

35.

Mo W R B

BEZRFHET A= —HILEE

S5 85 DL e A L A BOSRE

A BB 3 TS LA AT AR - MO B MK
TOHERF BUSMEA o 2% 4 WA B FEA I 25 9 1
o SR 5 T LA 0 A B
240 M Y BRSSO o

Lo 47 S R o DA R B IR A 28 B U3
A

A B SR B

G ) B i S A o R R R
S0 b W T T A Y A ME R o A1 ME L B 2l B A
o HARTH AL 5 ~ OOl Y S A R AR L

o I B

A 52 P 1 2l 2 S A Rk O S AT
BeBLA AR > ATRARSE [ 7 i s L6 il 8 7 A A 10 e
K A7 R~

SR 0 £ PR e A B HE MR Rk - B R
R 2 3R PR R A0 B R 0 B MGk R () > %
5 2 A 5% AR AU R S A
B BT 00 AR I A A o

T A 5 RGBT 2 B B
5 B RE A B T e 5 FH PR AR BRAT

A 452 [ A 2 Wk £ T DL e v RE AR o o R A AR
4 [0 J5 KR P TR A A 7 S 885, 290 B 3 Al ME K
B Mk i169% o AR SR I T3¢ E BUIR B P P B 4 ME e
BT MRk Z B > DA R A MR sk JELAS w8 43
JE B o

R H R HIH

REFRZAEZA ST - RAFAEAR ZFEAN
SR Z A AR A v e A T2 e R R B
55, 6¥E A A ARIYIIBE L > HE— 2B S I A e
10T — 2B wfalt o
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 BE_FZEHFET_A=Z+—HILEE

36. COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figures in the financial statements have been restated
to comply with the disclosure requirement of HKAS 1 and HKFRS 5 for
the discontinued operation of the Group in 2004.

37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
board of directors on 22 March 2006.
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